Sl -

. Qervin
ot® 9 & Nf'f

% 60
%)

Charter Township of Bedford
Planning Commission
May 24, 2022, 6:30 p.m.

. Call Meeting to order

a. Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call: Barry Beamish, Claudia Brown, Stacy Greenwood, Barbara Jones, Shirley
Tuggle, Kevin Villadsen, Tawney Wolters

a. Absence Report
Approval of May 24, 2022 agenda
Approval of March 22, 2022 meeting minutes
Liaison report-Trustee Beamish
Zoning Report- Building and Zoning Administrator Dougherty
Public Comment Time
Discussion of Old Business
a. Master Plan Update-Community survey and final analysis

b. Board meeting time change-Proposal to move the November meeting date from
November 22, 2022 at 6:30pm to November 15, 2022 at 6:30pm as previously
discussed

Discussion of New Business

a. Public Hearing 13-04-029-008-09-Conditional Use request for CDH Holdings at
310 Custer Drive, Suite A, Battle Creek, MI 49037. The applicant is requesting
approval to use the property for new and used auto sales and repair.

b. Public Hearing 04-022-020-01-Conditional Use request for Bawa Properties, LLC
at 20144 Bedford Road, Battle Creek, MI 49017. The applicant is updating the
original Conditional Use application and requesting approval for construction of
an additional accessory building.

c. Public Hearing 04-026-25-00-Rezone Request for CR Select Investments, LLC at
264 Waubascon Road, Battle Creek, MI 49017. The applicant is requesting the
four-acre parcel be rezoned from Agricultural to Residential in order to split the
property into two parcels.

10. Open Public Comment Time

11. Planning Commission Member Time

12. Chair to announce meeting adjourned

Next Meeting June 28, 2022 at 6:30pm



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF BEDFORD

115 S. ULDRIKS DRIVE
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
BATTLE CREEK, Ml 49037
March 22, 2022

1. Call to Order-6:30 pm by Chairperson Stacy Greenwood

o Pledge of Allegiance administered by attending body

2 Roll Call- Barry Beamish, Board Trustee, Commissioners Stacy Greenwood, Barbara
Jones, Shirley Tuggle, Kevin Villadsen, Claudia Brown, and Tawney Wolters

3. Approval of March 22, 2022, Agenda. Moved by Barry second by Brown motion
approved.

4. Approval of February 24, 2022 minutes, moved by Brown Second by Villadsen,

Motion approved.

Liaison report: Trustee Berry Beamish noted that the next Board meeting will look

at water and Sewer in the Wellington area.

6. Zoning Report: Kara Dougherty (Building and Zoning Administration)

Reviewing building permits (11), (3) require zoning review.

A large Solar project coming (Consumers).

Up-coming training: 3-31-22 from 1-4 pm -4-5pm -5-8 pm. RSVP if you would like
to attend.

4/13/22 Kara will attend Marijuana class and finish Master Plan Class. Capstone
presentation (20 mins).

Chair Greenwood researching zoning updates, needing the latest copy of
ordinances with correct information. Change Accessory Buildings (Zoning) in
supplemental, page 70.

Provisional Center opening April 20, 2022 (Doug Stewart).

7. Public Comment Time: No comments open/closed at 6:38 pm.
8. Old Business:

e Chair Greenwood stated she has training information available for the
March 31, 2022 meeting at Firekeepers. Greenwood asked commissioners to
submit questions ahead of time to pass on to the township Attorney, Bauckham
Sparks for the Planning and Zoning workshop.

¢ Planning Commission By-Laws meeting structure- standard Roberts’ Rule,
12t Edition.



¢ Absences (3) excused or unexcused send information forward to Board
¢ Decision by the Board then onto the public.
Moved by Trustee Beamish, second by Jones. Motion approved.
New Business:

e Chair Greenwood stated needed to re-do the appointment of Secretary,
Shirley Tuggle to be in compliance with By-Laws. For term end date of
12/31/22. Moved by Beamish, second by Villadsen. Motion approved.

e Review of Master Plan Rewrite Project. Two proposals, McKenna and Beckett
“and Raeder, Inc. Assessment-Beckett and Raeder very professional literature
but the proposal is pricey. The offices are not local. Questioning zoning
ordinances, does it support our needs? Their suggested cost for a review of our
zoning ordinances-$42,000.

McKenna has offices in Kalamazoo willing to work with our township and its
needs. McKenna is also offering zoning training to the PC. It was also noted
that their presentation is geared to the smaller communities.

Resume’ impressive, free proposal going through ordinances, zoning.

It was noted that this is the first time the township would work with
professionals for the (Planning Commission’s) Master Plan. We are in a unique
position as government funding is available to help with costs.

e Motion to recommend to the Board (McKenna) proposal. Moved by Barry,
second by Brown. Motion approved to send to Board.

Open Public Comment Time:
7:01 pm Open Public Comment Time: Adam Heikkila expressed thank you for
approving McKenna’s Master Plan. 7:02 pm Public comment closed.

Planning Commission Member time: Commissioner Wolters noted she was learning, Brown
was happy with McKenna, a smaller company that fits the Bedford Community feel better.
Jones surveyed Emmett Township parking spaces, off-street, Unloading pattern of parking,
entry, exit, and water drainage. Laws (parking area) for Business, Apartment complex -
attending space 11yr.14.01 Emmett Township Article.

Board Presentation from McKenna- need a date for training. Villadsen stated he was glad for
the Master Plan. Chair Greenwood will type a letter of PC recommendations for the Board.

Commissioner Greenwood adjourned the meeting at 7:08 pm

Next meeting May 24, 2022, at 6:30 pm
submitted by Shirley Tuggle, secretary



s

|
I"-
MCKENNA
Memorandum
———
TO: Bedford Charter Township
FROM: John Jackson, AICP
SUBJECT: Township Community Survey Final Results & Analysis
DATE: May 12, 2022

In November 2021, the Charter Township of Bedford sent a survey to all Township residents regarding
quality-of-life issues facing the community. As part of this town-wide initiative, the Township asked McKenna
to compile and analyze the final results of the survey.

THE PROJECT

The Charter Township of Bedford Community Survey was a brief, 2-page long resident opinion survey consisting
of twenty-three (23) questions. Survey questions were mostly multiple choice, many with the option of providing
additional written comments. Six (6) of the 23 questions were requests for respondent data (e.g., age, household
size, number of years of residence, etc.), with the balance pertaining to a wide range of issues including economic
development, housing, infrastructure, blight and code enforcement, planning and zoning, parks and recreation,
and general quality of life.

THE DATA

Out of approximately 4,400 surveys mailed to Township residents with their annual tax bills, 310 were returned for
a total response rate of 7%. This response rate is roughly average when compared to similar mailed, non-
incentive paper consumer satisfaction surveys.

The vast majority (96%) of respondents stated that they were residents of Bedford Charter Township and that
they were single-family homeowners (99%). The majority of respondents (88%) reported that they were 46 years
of age or older, with 67% indicating that they were over the age of 60. Most survey respondents (71%) were long-
term residents, having lived in Bedford for at least 15 years. Finally, most respondents (69%) reported a total
household size of 2 -3 peaple. A detailed breakdown of respondent household size can be found below on the
following page.

32% of respondents stated that they worked in Calhoun County, while 57% reported that they were not currently
working. We surmise that the high percentage of respondents not working is likely correlated with the higher
number of respondents of retirement age.

HEADQUARTERS
235 East Main Street © 248.596.0920
Suite 105 F 248.5960930

Northville, Michigan 48167  MCKA.COM Communities for real life.



Bedford Charter Township 2021/22 Community Survey
Respondent Household Size

Total # of People
in Household

i
m2

w3

4

"5

# 6 or more

THE RESPONSES

The following three sections of this report pertain to the more qualitative questiocns posed by the survey. For
simplicity’s sake, we have divided these questions into three (3) categories, each of which will be examined
separately:

e Housing & Economic Development

¢ Parks & Open Space Preservation

« Transportation & Mobility

Bedford Charter Township - Community Survey 2
May 12, 2022



Housing & Economic Development

The community survey contained seven (7) questions pertaining — either directly or indirectly - to residents’
opinions regarding current and future residential, commercial, and industrial development in the township.

Question 2 asked whether the Township should pursue more commercial and/or industrial development. A
majority of respondents (61%) said “yes”, while only 12% said “no".

Question 3 gave eight (8) examples of potential types of commercial development and asked residents to choose
which, if any, they would like to see in the township. Respondents were allowed to pick more than one. Out of the
283 survey participants who answered the question, 207 said restaurants, 164 said farm markets, and 142 said
they wanted to see more medical/urgent care facilities. The uses that followed in popularity — with approximately
80 respondents each - were shopping malls, entertainment venues, and fitness clubs. Microbreweries followed
with 66, and hotels came in a distant last with only 22 respondents saying they would like to see them in the
township. This question gave respondents the option of providing additional comments. While varied, a strong
plurality mentioned supermarkets and/or grocery and convenience stores.

Question 4 asked respondents to select from a list the types of residential development they would like to see in
the township. Given the large number of survey participants of retirement age, it is not surprising that, out of 191
responses, 129 stated that they would like to see senior independent living housing, while 105 said they would
like to see assisted living housing for seniors. A couple of other responses are notable, including 51 people who
said they would like to see duplexes in the township, and 43 respondents who said they would like to see
apartments built. 42 comments were recorded as part of the responses. Out of these, 16 said they would not like
to see any new housing built, 10 said they would like to have more single-family homes, and 4 said they would
like to see condominiums.

Question 5 asked residents to choose one or more from a list of specific economic development land uses that
they would like to see in Bedford: Wind turbines; solar farms; farm stands, and agricultural tourism. The vast
majority of respondents (78%) said farm stands, with 44% saying they would like to see agrotourism activities.
41% of respondents said solar farms, with only 34% saying they would like to have wind turbines in the township.
This question also gave survey participants the option of leaving an additional comment. Out of 24 comments, 7
stated they would NOT like to see wind or solar in Bedford.

Question 8 asked survey participants if they agreed or disagreed, and to what degree if at all, with the following
statement: “Growth and development in the Township is acceptable if the small town/suburban character is
preserved.” 297 participants answered this question, and the overwhelming majority (85.52%) stated they either
agreed or strongly agreed with the statement.

Question 9 asked respondents whether the Township should invest in sewer and water infrastructure to promote
future development. Those who answered “yes” were then asked where they thought this new infrastructure
should be built. 254 people responded to the question. Here, however, the responses were split nearly 50/50
between those who said yes to municipal investment in water and sewer, those who said no. 87 written responses
were recorded, the majority of which - based on their response — were by those in favor of water and sewer
investment. Here, however, opinions also varied significantly. Many respondents wanted water and sewer in
residential areas or areas of high density, while others stated that investment in water and/or sewer should be
limited to commercial areas only. Finally, several participants responded that such investment should be focused
primarily in flood prone areas.

Question 12 asked survey participants if they agreed or disagreed, and to what degree if at all, with the following
statement: “I am satisfied with what the Township is doing to control blight and other ordinance violations.” 293
participants answered the question. Respondents were sharply divided on whether the Township was doing
enough to combat blight, with 38.91% saying they either agreed or strongly agreed with the statement, while

Bedford Charter Township - Community Survey 3
May 12, 2022



M

.|=..

41.98% stated they did not think the Township was doing enough. 19.11% respondents said they neither agreed
nor disagreed with the statement.

Parks & Open Space Preservation

The survey included three (3) questions pertaining to parks and open space preservation in the township.

Question 6 asked survey participants which of the following natural features the Township should use its power
and resources to preserve: farmland; open space; wetlands; and woodlands. Respondents were asked to select
as many as they felt applied. 275 participants answered the question. Woodlands was the most popular answer
among the four options, with 218 respondents selecting it. Farmland was the second most popular, with 189
responses. Next was wetlands, coming in a close third with 177 responses, followed by open space with 158
responses recorded.

Question 7 asked which of the following policy options should the Township use to preserve open space and
natural areas: large lot zoning; zoning for cluster development; density bonuses for new development; grants, and
special taxes. As with Question 6, participants were asked to select as many options as they felt applied. Only
199 participants responded to this question. However, a noticeable pattern in their responses is discernible. Over
50% of respondents stated their preference for both large lot zoning and grants for the preservation of open
space. Other zoning techniques such as cluster development and density bonuses each received between 20 —
25% of responses, while the least popular option was a special tax at less than 17%. 25 comments were also
recorded with this question, nearly half of which indicated that they weren’t sure or didn't understand the options
provided.

Question 11 asked survey participants if they agreed or disagreed, and to what degree if at all, with the following
statement: “l am satisfied with the park and recreation opportunities in the Township”. The majority of survey
participants (298) answered this question. Roughly one third of respondents said they agreed with this statement,
while another third disagreed. 22% said they neither agreed nor disagreed, while 11% said they strongly
disagreed. Finally, about 6% of respondents strongly agreed with the statement.

Transportation & Mobility

The survey included two (2) questions pertaining to transportation and mobility in the township.

Question 10 asked survey participants if they agreed or disagreed, and to what degree if at all, with the following
statement: "l believe that the Township should pursue more public transportation opportunities (such as bus) for
residents.” 301 participants responded, the majority of which — 173 or 57.5% - either agreed or strongly agreed
with this statement. 25% of respondents neither agreed nor disagreed, and only 18% disagreed or strongly
disagreed.

Question 14 asked survey participants if they agreed or disagreed, and to what degree if at all, with the following
statement: “A long term solution to road maintenance funding should be pursued by the Township.” Again, the
majority of survey participants (298) responded. The vast majority of respondents — 230 or nearly 80% - either
agreed or strongly agreed with this statement.

Bedford Charter Township - Community Survey 4
May 12, 2022



IS

.l=-

FINAL ANALYSIS & CONCLUSION

Civic Engagement & Township ldentity

In addition to the above three categories, another five (5) survey questions could be roughly categorized as
pertaining to either civic engagement or community/township identity. Questions 13, 21, and 22, were more
quantitative or “Yes/No” in nature, while Questions 15 and 23 were open-ended and allowed for written responses
exclusively.

Question 13 asked what information respondents would like to see an the Township website: Links to community
resources; zoning and permit information; upcoming event announcements; parks information and pictures; tax
information and payment options, and Township budget and financial information. Participants were given the
option to select as many as they felt applied and to leave a written comment if desired. 221 participants answered
the question. Interestingly, for each response selected the percentage spanned between 45 and 65%. Tax
information and payment options was the least popular answer at 45.25%, while upcoming event announcements
was the most popular at 65.16%.

Question 22 asked residents whether they would like to receive text message notifications about Township
meetings and events. Out of 259 responses, only 66 or 25.48% said they would like to be notified via text. Most of
these same respondents included their name and cell phone number in the written comments section. It should
be noted here that the low positive response rate may be at least partially attributable to the largely older
demographic among the participants.

Question 21 asked respondents if they were interest in volunteering on a Township committee and/or event. Out
of 262 respondents, only 34 or just under 13% responded in the affirmative. Here too, however, these same
respondents left their names and contact information in the comments.

Question 15 asked respondents, “If they could change one thing about living in Bedford Township, what would it
be?” The question was “comment only” and had 161 responses. While it is difficult to account for every answer
provided, several trends were apparent. At least 33 responses mentioned blight and/or property maintenance. 9
responses mentioned tearing down abandoned buildings, and in particular the vacant gas station located on
Michigan Avenue by Custer Drive. 12 responses mentioned wanting better road maintenance, and another 8
expressed the need for more sidewalks in the township. 15 respondents expressed the desire for more
businesses in Bedford, particularly more dining and retail options. 7 expressed the desire to limit the marijuana
industry presence in the township, and another 6 wanted more family-friendly and communitywide events. Finally,
a handful of respondents stated they would like to see leaf pick and/or recycling services in the township.

Question 23 asked respondents to “Please elaborate on your survey answers or include anything else that you
would like Township officials to consider in planning for the future of Bedford Township,” As with Question 15, it
was “comment only”. 105 responses were recorded. The responses here were too varied and detailed to
summarize as part of this report. However, a number of respondents provided specific suggestions for Township
officials which will be worth revisiting especially as the Township moves forward with its 5-year Master Plan
review.

Bedford Charter Township - Community Survey 5
May 12, 2022



1%

Conclusions & Recommendations

While there is a need for additional civic engagement to capture the greater breadth of the Bedford Charter
Township community, certain trends can still be discerned from the results of the community survey.

There was broad agreement among survey participants that the Township should pursue — or at least allow -
commercial growth as long as the community's rural character is maintained. In particular, survey respondents
expressed a strong desire for more restaurants as well as places to purchase fresh food and produce, such as
farmers' markets.

There was also agreement that the Township should work to preserve natural areas such as woodlands as well
as farmland. However, the preference among respondents was for fiscally neutral approaches to open space
preservation, such as large lot zoning and grant seeking.

Blight and code enforcement was a significant concern among residents as represented in the survey.

There were significant differences of opinion on whether and where the Township should expand water and sewer
service. This will need to be a focus of consensus building efforts in the future as Bedford looks to grow.

There appears to be at least some support for public transportation in the township. There is broad agreement
however that the Township should pursue a long-term solution for ongoing road maintenance.

Finally, the survey also made it clear that a committed group of civic volunteers currently resides in Bedford. As it
continues its broader community engagement efforts, the Township should consider looking to those individuals
who have offered their time and skills in service of the Bedford Charter Township community, as this will only help
the Township as it works to build consensus and develop equitable policies that can serve the entire Bedford
community.

Bedford Charter Township - Community Survey 6
May 12, 2022



ANSWER CHOICES

Yes

No
TOTAL

Bedford Township Community Survey

Q1 Are you a resident of Bedford Township?

Answered: 306  Skipped: 4

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

RESPONSES
96.08% 294
3.92% 12

306

1/52



Bedford Township Community Survey

Q2 The Township should pursue more commercial and/or industrial
development.

Answered:

Strongly agree

Neither agree
nor disagree

Strongly
disagree

v, /

291  Skipped: 19

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50%

ANSWER CHOICES
Strongly agree

Agree

Neither agree nor disagree
Disagree

Strongly disagree
TOTAL

2:4.52

60%

70% 80%

RESPONSES
20.62%

41.24%

15.46%

15.81%

6.87%

90%

100%

60

120

45

46

20

201



Bedford Township Community Survey

Q3 Which, if any, of the following commercial uses would you like to see in
the Township? (Select all that apply)

Answered: 283  Skipped: 27

Urgent
Care/Medical...

Entertainment
Venues

Microbrewery

Restaurants

Fitness/Exercis
e Facilities

Farm Market

Hotels

Mini-mall/Multi
-business

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Urgent Care/Medical Care 50.18% 142
Entertainment Venues 27.56% 78
Microbrewery 23.32% 66
Restaurants 73.14% 207
Fitness/Exercise Facilities 28.27% 80
Farm Market 57.95% 164
Hotels 7.77% 22
Mini-mall/Multi-business 25.80% 73

Total Respondents: 283

# OTHER (PLEASE SPECIFY) DATE

1 meijers or walmart 2/18/2022 1:02 PM
2 stop signs at end of roads connecting with Redner Ave, 2/18/2022 11:21 AM
3 2nd hand shop / bazaar 2/16/2022 2:30 AM

3/52



© O N 0 0

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

29
30
31

Bedford Township Community Survey

No-kill animal shelter

| would love to see another full grocery store in the level park area.
pubs

anything to help

grocery store, dog parks, kids parks
churches

bank

none

supermarkets

N/A

big box store

general business

food

parks

The township should support privately owned businesses.
eye doctor

parks

small store or $General

Wesco or Circle K convenience store
craft store

none

supermarket

Restaurant on St. Mary's Lake

None

The area and buidings by the Bedford Post Office strip of M39 is a serious eyestore. Maybe
use some of the funds as a one time grant to help revitalize the area to create a real "Town
Center”.

Not a another mother-loving Dollar General, and not another cannabis joint!
NONE OF THE ABOVE

Anchor Store such as Home Depot or Meijers

4/52

2/14/2022 4:5!.3 AM
2/9/2022 4:16 PM
21712022 6:56 PM
2/2/2022 4:11 PM
2/2/2022 4:08 PM
2/2/2022 3:14 PM
2/2/2022 2:40 PM
2/2/2022 1:49 PM

7 2/2/2022 1:16 PM

2/2/12022 12:33 PM
1/25/2022 2:10 PM
1/25/2022 1:49 PM
1/25/2022 1:45 PM
1/25/2022 1:17 PM
1/25/2022 11:50 AM
1/24/2022 2:53 PM
1/24/2022 2:20 PM
1/17/2022 11:35 AM
1/17/2022 11:33 AM
1/17/2022 10:35 AM
1/17/2022 10:11 AM
1/17/2022 10:00 AM
1/12/2022 8:32 PM
12/26/2021 5:47 PM
12/18/2021 7:36 AM

12/16/2021 5:46 PM
12/11/2021 6:49 PM
12/6/2021 5:41 PM



Bedford Township Community Survey

Q4 Which, if any, of the following residential uses would you like to see in
the Township? (Select all that apply)

Answered: 191  Skipped: 119

Duplexes
(two-family)

Fourplexes
(four-family)

Apartments

Accessory
Dwelling Units

Apartments
Over Stores

Nursing Home

Senior Housing
- independent

Senior Housing i
- assisted

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Duplexes (two-family) 26.70% 51
Fourplexes (four-family) 7.85% 15
Apartments 22.51% 43
Accessory Dwelling Units 4.71% [¢]
Apartments Over Stores 11.52% 22
Nursing Home 13.09% 25
Senior Housing - independent 67.54% 129
Senior Housing - assisted 54.97% 105

Total Respondents; 191

# OTHER (PLEASE SPECIFY) DATE

i none 2/18/2022 1:22 PM
2 none 2/18/2022 11:13 AM
3 Relaxed restrictions on single-family properties to allow extended families 2/16/2022 2:30 AM

9/ 52



© 0 N o 0 N

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
735
36
37
38
39
40
41

Not sure

single family homes
Apartment homes for 55 up.
all

aduit daycare, senior center
single houses
condos

more of selections
none

condominiums
single family homes
single family homes
Too many rentals
condominiums

n/a

none

single family homes
none

none

n/a

none

reduce square foot minimum
Lofts

single family housing
none

none

single family housing
none

None

new houses

| don't care.

Town homes

None of the above

none of the above

Bedford Township Community Survey

single family home development

None
None

none

6/52

21412022 4:13 AM
2/9/2022 10:03 AM
2/9/2022 9:48 AM
2/12/2022 4:11 PM
2/2/2022 4:08 PM
2/2/2022 3:38 PM
21212022 3:31 PM
2/2/2022 2:23 PM
2/2/2022 1:49 PM
1/25/2022 2:55 PM
1/25/2022 2:33 PM
1/25/2022 2:19 PM
1/25/2022 1:45 PM
1/25/2022 12:45 PM
1/25/2022 12:42 PM
1/25/2022 12:16 PM
1/25/2022 12:08 PM
112412022 3:22 PM
1/24/2022 11:36 AM
/2412022 11:28 AM
1/24/2022 10:28 AM
1/17/2022 1:26 PM
1/17/2022 1:05 PM
1/17/2022 11:25 AM
1/17/2022 10:59 AM
1/17/2022 10:11 AM
1/17/2022 9:50 AM
1/17/2022 9:25 AM
12/26/2021 5:47 PM
12/21/2021 7:49 PM
12/18/2021 2:46 PM
12/18/2021 7:36 AM
12/13/2021 9:19 PM
12/11/2021 6:49 PM
12/10/2021 1:45 PM
12/10/2021 12:48 PM
12/10/2021 10:58 AM
12/8/2021 10:15 AM



Bedford Township- Community Survey

42 " You forgot Condos 12/6/2021 12:21 PM

i

7/52




Bedford Township Community Survey

QS5 Which, if any, of the following uses would you like to see in the

Township? (Select all that apply)

Answered: 244  Skipped: 66

Wind Turbines

Solar Farms

Farm Stands

Agricultural
Tourism (ex....

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90%

ANSWER CHOICES

Wind Turbines
Solar Farms
Farm Stands

Agricultural Tourism (ex. Haunted Hayrides/Barn Events)

Total Respondents: 244

OTHER (PLEASE SPECIFY)

nature/hiking trails

park

Relaxed restrictions on zoning ordinances pertaining to sustainable living practices
for god sakes help us get cable internet in the country!

More Parks

localized solar uses. On houses, business, etc.

all

none

© 0 N o g b W N = #®

no comment

=
o

River and Parks Recreation area.

852

100%

RESPONSES
34.43%

40.98%

78.28%

43.85%

DATE

2/18/2022 1:02 PM
2/18/2022 11:13 AM
2/16/2022 2:30 AM
2/9/2022 4:16 PM
2/9/2022 10:00 AM
2/7/2022 6:56 PM
2/2/2022 4:11 PM
2/2/2022 1:49 PM
2/2/2022 1:16 PM
1/25/2022 2:55 PM

84

100

191

107



11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

Bedford Township Community Survey

No wind turbines or solar farms

No wind turbines or soiar farms

n/a '

Wedding/small conveﬁtion venues (Barn style)
No wind turbines or soiar farms 7
No wind tﬁrbines or soiar farms
No wind or solar '

none

none

none

None

NO Wind Turbines

Howbout a library?!

Would not like to see wind turbines, solar farms.

9/52

1/25/2022 2:10 PM
1/25/2022 1:45 PM
1/25/2022 12:42 PM
1/24/2022 3:30 PM
1/2412022 11:53 AM
1/24/2022 11:36 AM
1/17/2022 1:54 PM
i/17/2022 12:55 PM
1/17/2022 11:25 AM
1/17/2022 9:25 AM
12/26/2021 5:47 PM
12/21/2021 7:49 PM
12/16/2021 5:46 PM
12/7/2021 9:06 AM



Bedford Township Community Survey

Q6 The Township should use its position or resources to preserve: (Select
all that apply)

Answered: 275

Farmland
Open space
Wetlands

Woodlands

0% 10% 20% 30% 40%

ANSWER CHOICES

Farmland
Open space
Wetlands

Woodlands

Total Respondents: 275

NP

O 0o ~N oo g A~ W

OTHER (PLEASE SPECIFY)

Its residents

More parks

Residential lot building restrictions

all

vacant lots

Preserve traditional barns - zoning to make it easier
N/A

parks

Alternative Education pre-school K-6.

resiliancy

Skipped: 35

50%

10/52

60%

70% 80% 90%

RESPONSES
68.73%

57.45%

64.36%

79.27%

100%

DATE
2/16/2022 2:30 AM

2/9/2022 10:00 AM
2/9/2022 9:38 AM
2/2/2022 4:11 PM
2/2/2022 3:57 PM
2/2/2022 2:40 PM
2/2/2022 2:31 PM
2/2/2022 1:16 PM
1/25/2022 2:55 PM
1/25/2022 2:10 PM

189

158

v

218



11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21

roads

the value of our neighbors.

wildlife

air

roads

public walking paths .
nature trails .
Fine aé |s

none

Develope ordenance to encourage residents to clean up the eyesore junk cars and trash on the
street side of their property, to provide better curb appear for Bedford Township residents and

improve real estate value.

Not your job

Bedford Township Community Survey

11/52

1/25/2022 1:17 PM
1/25/2022 12:42 PM
1/25/2022 11:46 AM
1/24/2022 2:53 PM
1/24/2022 2:20 PM
1/24/2022 11:15 AM
1/24/2022 11:02 AM
12/28/2021 11:35 AM
12/27/2021 3:39 PM
12/18/2021 7:36 AM

12/7/2021 8:15 PM



Bedford Township Community Survey

Q7 Which of the following methods should be used to preserve open
space and natural features: (Select all that apply)

Answered: 199  Skipped: 111

Zoning (Large
Lots)

Zoning
(Cluster...

Zoning
(Density...

Grants

: DECial - -

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Zoning (Large Lots) 54.27% 108
Zoning (Cluster Options) 25.13% 50
Zoning (Density Bonuses) 22.11% 44
Grants 52.26% 104
Special Tax 16.58% 33

Total Respondents: 199

# OTHER (PLEASE SPECIFY) DATE
1 not sure 2/18/2022 1:.02 PM
2 nothing, leave as is 2/18/2022 11:13 AM
3 Let property owners determine how to manage their property 2/16/2022 2:30 AM
4 Not sure 2/14/2022 4:13 AM
5 open areas Michigan Ave. 2/2/2022 3:57 PM
6 N/A 2/2/2022 2:31 PM
7 Combine with HOA fees to ensure building & Site Maintenance and operation costs to grow 1/25/2022 2:55 PM
equity.
8 I'm not familiar with zoning. No pot fields or sellers 1/25/2022 2:33 PM
9 NO MORE TAXES 1/25/2022 1:45 PM

12./.52



10

11
12

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Bedford Township Community Survey

Dont know. Trust Twp. officials to chcose.

unsure

Work with the nature conservancy. Perhaps land could be made available for trails, biking and

walking.

NO MORE TAXES

not qualified to answef

no preference .

not sure

not sure

NA

Don't know

I don't know what this heans.
Unsure '

tax deduction for ownér of propery
land trusts or conservéncies
None '

less tax on open non-farm land

13/52

1/25/2022 12:38 PM
1/25/2022 11:37 AM
1/24/2022 3:49 PM

1/24/2022 11:53 AM
1/24/2022 11:02 AM
1/24/2022 9:49 AM
]Ji?/2022 1:05 PM
1/17/2022 10:45 AM
12/28/2021 11:35 AM
12/26/2021 5:47 PM
12/16/2021 5:46 PM
12/14/2021 6:54 PM
12/11/2021 6:49 PM
12/11/2021 12:48 PM

12/10/2021 10:58 AM

12/8/2021 10:15 AM



Bedford Township Community Survey

Q8 Growth and development in the Township is acceptable if the small
town/suburban character is preserved.

Answered: 297  Skipped: 13

Strongly agree

Agree

Neither agree
nor disagree

Disagree

Strongly
disagree

0%

10%

20%

30%

40% 50%

60%

70% 80%

90%

100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Strongly agree 37.37% 111
Agree 48.15% 143
Neither agree nor disagree 7.07% 21
Disagree 5.05% 15
Strongly disagree 2.36% 7
TOTAL 297

14 /52



Bedford Township Community Survey

Q9 In order to promote future development, the Township should invest in
sewer and water infrastructure? If yes, what areas should be considered?

Answered: 254  Skipped: 56

Yes

No

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Yes -50.39% 128

No 49.61% 126

TOTAL 254

# OTHER (PLEASE SPECIFY) DATE
sewer 3/14/2022 12:55 PM

2 Too many towns are boiling their water because of contamination etc. Not Right Now! and 3/14/2022 12:51 PM
young families can't afford it and elderly people on fixed incomes can't afford it - not right now!

3 Township and County where needed 3/7/2022 10:38 AM

4 any areas near water 3/7/2022 10:25 AM

5 low land area or bad draining areas 2/18/2022 1:22 PM

6 all 2/18/2022 12:53 PM

7 where infrastructure is appropriate 2/18/2022 12:47 PM

8 Break away from Battle Creek 2/18/2022 11:19 AM

9 all areas 2/18/2022 10:45 AM

10 Not sure 2/14/2022 4:13 AM

11 Yes, if it helps to bring in new businesses 2/9/2022 4:16 PM

12 It was a __mess when they did it 25 years ago in Berry Would like to see a 2/9/2022 10:18 AM
fenced dog park and hetter bicycling infrastructures. Bounty - cost about $425,000 for

13 St. Mary's Lake area. 2/9/2022 10:03 AM

14 water and sewer for Business. Sewer for everyone - bury utilities. 2/9/2022 10:00 AM

15 W. Michigan and HD Joining areas 2/9/2022 9:48 AM

15752



16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

29
30
31
32
33

35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43

45
46
47

49
50
51
52
53

Bedford Township Community Survey

Gas service

Level Park, Orchard Park

W. Michigan Ave.

Initiallyr in High traffic areas that could attract more businesses
Only in areas where there is a need. One size does not fit all.
strong density

vacant spaces on Michigan Ave. is one

neighborhoods

Bedford on M-37

Hamilton Rd, Tobin area

areas along West M| and Bedford Rd.

Where is there sewer now?

Not sure centralized or single sewer treatment is cost effective. Other types of treatment may
need exploration.

both

new development

wells on township land for use in an emergency.
all

NEED ROAD WORK

residential

high residential areas

areas of high use

along west Michigan and adjacent subdivisions.
homes located with wate} access )oh rivers, creeks, lakes)
all |

maybe

cohrﬁercial supported area

Valhalla Heights.

We don'f want your systems or the bills!

any 6f it

Only those without it.

W. Michigan Avenue

sewer and possibly water

no oﬁinion

residential

high residential

Kirby Rd.

all residential

16 /52

2/9/2022 9:43 AM
2/9/2022 9:38 AM
2/9/2022 9:08 AM
2/8/2022 5:21 PM
2/7/2022 6:56 PM
21212022 4:23 PM
21212022 3:57 PM
21212022 3:40 PM
21212022 3:14 PM
21212022 2:23 PM
21212022 1:52 PM
21212022 1:16 PM
1/25/2022 2:55 PM

1/25/2022 2:33 PM
1/25/2022 2:25 PM
1/25/2022 2:23 PM
1/25/2022 2:10 PM
1/25/2022 2:05 PM
1/25/2022 1:45 PM
1/25/2022 1:17 PM
1/25/2022 1:13 PM
1/25/2022 1:02 PM

1/25/2022 12:45 PM

1/25/2022 12:38 PM
1/25/2022 12:27 PM

1/25/2022 12:16 PM

1/25/2022 12:12 PM
1/25/2022 11:53 AM

1/25/2022 11:50 AM

1/24/2022 3:33 PM

1/24/2022 3:30 PM

1/24/2022 3:19 PM
1/24/2022 2:59 PM
U24/2022 2:46 PM
1/24/2022 2:20 PM
ﬂ24/2022 2:15PM

' 1/24/2022 1:26 PM

1/24/2022 1:21 PM



54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
‘79

80
8l
82
83
84
85
86
87

Bedford Township Community Survey

i

Snow Avenue
All Township water pipes
North St.

water

Would depend on the situation/development

not sure

demand should come first
all neighborhoods '
Michigan Ave,

cost

maybe

water safety

along Michigan Ave. énd Bedford Rd.
high density first ‘
heavy in residential aréas.
West Michigan Avenué

along Michigan Avenue

water is a natural resource, leave it alone.

high density and commercial areas
Wesf Michigan ahd Oak area

all over .

commercial only, not résidential.
maybe V

M-89 to county line & huster Dr.

| don't really know.

All areas. It is a challenge to maintain low level of valcium in the well water, which ruins every

toilet, sink and appliances.
commercial areas
no opinion

Neighborhoods lead pipe remediation

sewer & water infrastructure to support development in commercial areas is 0.k.

Need natural gas
IN AREAS MOST POPULATED

water

West Michigan Ave and Bedford Road corridors

17752

1/24/2022 1:17 PM

1./24)2022 12:00' PM
1/24/2022 11:58 AM
1/24/2022 11:42 AM
1/24/2022 11:36 AM
1/24/2022 11:19 AM
1/24/2022 11:02 AM
il24l2022 10:47 AM
1/24/2022 10:31 AM
1/24/2022 10:28 AM
1/24/2022 9:56 AM

1/24/2022 9:32 AM

1/24/2022 9:29 AM

1/24/2022 9:27 AM

1/17/2022 1:54 PM

1/17/2022 1:30 PM

1/17/2022 12:29‘PM
1/17/2022 11:33 AM
1/17/2022 11:22 AM
1/17/2022 11:08 AM
1/17/2022 10:52 AM
1/17/2022 10:27 AM
1/17/2022 10:14 AM
1/15/2022 12:20 PM
12/18/2021 2:46 PM
12/18/2021 7:36 AM

12/12/2021 11:24 AM
12/11/2021 6:49 PM
12/11/2021 12:28 PM
12/10/2021 1:45 PM
12/10/2021 12:48 PM
12/7/2021 7:32 PM
12/7/2021 2:45 PM
12/6/2021 5:41 PM



Bedford Township Community Survey

Q10 | believe that the Township should pursue more public transportation
opportunities (such as bus) for residents.

Answered: 301

Strongly agree

Agree

Neither agree
nor disagree

Disagree

Strongly
disagree

0% 10% 20% 30%

ANSWER CHOICES
Strongly agree

Agree

Neither agree nor disagree
Disagree

Strongly disagree
TOTAL

40% 50%

18/52

Skipped: 9

60%

70% 80%

RESPONSES
17.61%

39.87%

24.92%

10.63%

6.98%

90%

100%

53

120

75

32

21

301



Bedford Township Community Survey

Q11 | am satisfied with the park and recreation opportunities in the
Township

Answered: 298  Skipped: 12

Strongly agree l

Neither agree ;
nor disagree R

Strongly
disagree

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70%  80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Strongly agree 5.70% L7
Agree 33.22% 99
Neither agree nor disagree 22.15% 66
Disagree 7 28.19% 84
Strongly disagree 10.74% 32
TOTAL 298

19 /52



Bedford Township Community Survey

Q12 | am satisfied with what the Township is doing to control blight and
other ordinance violations.

Answered: 293  Skipped: 17

Strongly agree -

Neither agree s
nor disagree = j'_}'_y_y__‘.—‘_‘- 5

Disagree -
Strongly
disagree

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Strongly agree 10.58% 31
Agree 28.33% 83
Neither agree nor disagree 19.11% 56
Disagree 23.55% 69
Strongly disagree 18.43% 54
TOTAL 203

20/52



Bedford Township Community Survey

Q13 What information would you like to see elaborated upon or added to
on the Township website (www.bedfordchartertwpmi.gov)? (Select all that

apply)

Answered: 221  Skipped: 89

Links to
community...

Zoning &
Permit...

Upcoming event
announcements

Township Parks
information ...

Tax
information ...

Township
Budget &...

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50%

ANSWER CHOICES

Links to community resources

Zoning & Permit information (FAQs)
Upcoming event announcements
Township Parks information & pictures
Tax information & payment options

Township Budget & financial information

Total Respondents: 221

OTHER (PLEASE SPECIFY)

ordinance enforcement - eg. fire and noise
road repaving/improvements

doing adequate now

| don't have access to computer, fax or anything

a b W N = 3

don't use it

21152

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

RESPONSES

62.90%

53.39%

65.16%

57.92%

45.25%

50.23%

DATE

2/18/2022 1:02 PM
2/18/2022 11:24 AM
2(2/2022 4:02 PM
212/2022 3:57 PM
2212022 1:16 PM

139

118

144

128

100

111



© o N o

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22
23
24
25

26
27
28

29
30
31

Bedford Township Community Survey

book exchange

Fire Department should have a website

Board agenda, meeting hotes, échedule of committee meetings (time and place))
location for émergeh.éies | ' 7 - o
animal cruelty and neglect

no preference

Wish we had sidewalks so | don't have to walk in the road.

don't use

cars, trailers, junk in front yards

no preference

keep updated

Wabauscon Rd. is typically very littered with all kinds of refuse including IN the swamp lands.

information on request for businesses - enough $ stores and provision companies - there are
toco many

Keep neighborhoods neat

no opinion

all of the above more detailed history like when Mill burnt down.
school information

easy to access rules and ordinances

no preference

There is only one playground, Fells Park. We could use more outdoor activities Brookside park
needs a playground.

no website
Actionable plans for parks and roads.

building code (I asked for it once and still didnt get it. Don't make me spend time and money
on building plans with no idea whether they meet the code.)

Most mailed event notifications usually arrives after the event has occurred.
None

updates on blight. township cannot be successful without enforcing its own regulations

22 /52

2/2/2022 12:36 PM
1/27/2022 11:59 AM
1/25/2022 2:55 PM
1/25/2022 2:10 PM
1/25/2022 12:57 PM
1/25/2022 12:45 PM
1/25/2022 12:38 PM
1/25/2022 12:29 PM
1/25/2022 12:27 PM
1/25/2022 12:16 PM
1/25/2022 11:50 AM
1/24/2022 3:44 PM

1/24/2022 3:30 PM

1/24/2022 3:22 PM
i/é4I2022 2:46 PM
1/24/2022 11:15 AM
1/24/2022 10:22 AM
1/24/2022 9:56 AM
1/24/2022 9:49 AM
1/17/2022 12:29 PM

1/17/2022 9:16 AM
1/15/2022 12:20 PM
1/12/2022 8:32 PM

12/18/2021 7:36 AM
12/10/2021 10:58 AM
12/8/2021 10:15 AM



Bedford Township Community Survey

Q14 A long term solution to road maintenance funding should be pursued
by the Township

Answered: 289  Skipped: 21

Strongly agree

Neither agree | |
nor disagree =

Disagree .
Strongly
disagree

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Strongly agree 26.30% 76
Agree 53.29% 154
Neither agree nor disagree 10.73% 31
Disagree 6.23% 18
Strongly disagree 3.46% 10
TOTAL 289

23:/52



AW N P B

© 0O N O O

11
12
13
14

15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22
23
24

25
26

Bedford Township Community Survey

be:

Answered: 161  Skipped: 149

RESPONSES

It looks dirty, no restaurants, parks are scraps, roads are bad

Tear down vacant & unsightly buildings ie: gas station or Michigan/Cust Dr.
Pride in maintaining your home and yard/property. N o

More wholesome place, the area is not the cleanest or nicest looking part of town. Would be
nice to had large planters for flowers in urbandale and "downtown” Bedford.

add a small hotel

fix the roads

roads/taxes on rentals

no marijuana industry, more for children

clean it up

leaves/brush/garbabe buming ordinance be enforced!
nothing

need street lights

vote to allow any more marijuana business of any type

stop signs to roads connecting the Redner Ave. Tired of almost getting hit when people don't
stop and look

adding sewer

Keeping up on blight is important
How it has a county feel

bus and leaf pickup

bus and leaf pickup

bus and leaf pickup

I'd like to see our older neighbors be a little more understanding of our younger neighbors
concerning zoning cede with the understanding that roughly half of the township is one of the
best local locations for starter home-ownership, and the understanding that it's a much different
world than when the older neighbors bought their homes. I'd also like to see our younger
neighbors be a little more courteous concerning noise and clutter.

Additional support for small businesses to prosper in the township
There would be recycling at the township hall again.

How neighbors fill their yards with unnecessary campers, tarps and junk. And there needs to
be a stronger police presence on the roads (especially the after work timeframe...West M|
seemingly tums into the highway where people coming in both directions are going 60+
mph/high rates of speed with zero regards to the actual speed limits).

| would like for trapping to be made illegal

Nothing

24 /52

Q15 If | could change one thing about living in Bedford Township, it would

DATE
4/1/2022 7:16 PM

3/14/2022 12:55 PM
3/14/2022 12:51 PM
2/26/2022 3:25 PM

2/18/2022 1:19 PM
2/18/2022 1:17 PM
2/18/2022 1:10 PM
2/18/2022 1:08 PM
2/18/2022 1:06 PM
2/18/2022 1:02 PM
2/18/2022 12:49 PM
2/18/2022 12:47 PM
2/18/2022 11:24 AM
2/18/2022 11:21 AM

2/18/2022 10:45 AM
2/18/2022 10:10 AM
2/18/2022 10:02 AM
2/18/2022 9:51 AM
2/18/2022 9:50 AM
211812022 9:36 AM
2/16/2022 2:30 AM

2/15/2022 11:23 AM
2/14/2022 8:22 PM
2/14/2022 2:57 PM

2/14/2022 4:13 AM
2/13/2022 3:16 PM



27

28
29

30
31

32

33

34

35
36

37

38
39
40
41
42
43

45
46
47

49
50
51
52
53

55
56
57
58
59
60
61

Bedford Township Community Survey
the intemet availability. It should not cost someone over $5000 to have intemet and cable run
to their house when the house next door has it and is only 500 feet away.
Nothlng
Nothrng
we live here because we like the Township.
Cleanrng up or tearing down the closed gas station on Michigan Ave. and Custer Dr
Tear down gas statrons Michigan Ave. and Custer

Frnd ways to foster more of a community life aspect sponsored events/activities

To the above question I was understanding that the last tax hike was a long term road solution.

Lower taxes would be nice. There is a wage disparity township. Districts with larger population
and areas do not make as much as township positions.

Noise from target practlce (guns) and fireworks.

Tear down the old, unsrghtly gas station on W. Michigan Ave./Newburn Drive comer. This has
been an eyesore for too many years!!!

Better information , handy phone numbers, community resources, periodic community
newspaper/letter/calender or events

recycling efforts (even |f pay facility)
satisfied for the most part

Better roads and better restaurants
nothing

Iower property tax

presen/mg green space

Add sidewalks throughout neighborhoods from M89 through Bedford Rd. and maintain them

curbs & gutters

more control on bumrng require garbage pickup - blight control

to keep |t as a charter twp

Trim trees along roads and away from lines and cable and power

More business opportunities.

Mandatory garbage plck-up front yard maintenance, limit front yard parking to two vehicles.
Re: #14 But don't go crazy with it and misdirect funds.

Clean-up the township

Garbage and waste prohlems

Paying so much for property taxes, mostly for Kalamazoo and | cannot access intemet in my
area.

roads, etc. supported by people, instead of forced by the board.
more sidewalks .

More middle-inceme nerghborhoods: walking trails

More retail stores and restaurants

Taxes are already too hlgh for what we have.

The large amount of Iltter on the roads. lllegal dumping on road sides.

Improve Parks and Recreation

25/52

2/9/2022 4:16 PM

2/9/2022 10:27 AM
2/19/2022 10:24 AM
2/9/2022 10:18 AM
2/9/2022 9:27 AM
2/9/2022 9:14 AM

2/8/2022 5:21 PM

2/7/2022 6:56 PM

2/4/2022 4:12 PM
2/12/12022 4:28 PM

2/2/12022 4:08 PM

21212022 4:02 PM
21212022 3:59 PM
2/2/2022 3:47 PM
2/2/2022 3:33 PM
2/2/2022 3:31 PM
2/2/2022 2:40 PM
2/2/2022 2:31 PM
2/2/2022 2:27 PM
2/2/2022 1:49 PM
2/2/2022 1:16 PM
2/2/2022 12:33 PM
1/27/2022 11:59 AM
1/25/2022 2:55 PM
1/25/2022 2:33 PM
1/25/2022 2:25 PM
1/25/2022 2:23 PM
1/25/2022 2:19 PM

1/25/2022 2:10 PM
1/25/2022 2:05 PM
1/25/2022 2:02 PM
1/25/2022 1:49 PM
1/25/2022 1:45 PM
1/25/2022 1:35 PM
1/25/2022 1:17 PM



62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73

74
75

76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83

85
86
87

89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97

Bedford Township Community Survey

Franklin Twp. meetings. Encourage family functions in community.
Lack of sidewalks in certain areas. V

depletion of wooded areas, even if private land.

More di\}erse restaurant options

moré focus and support to control blight.

Need sidewalks o

no more taxes

sidewalks along Michigan Ave. Cleaned and maintained community.
ToWnship board members. Road funding ; already taxed too much.
better road maintenance

Township leaf pick-up service.

Timing of traffic signals, is not good as you catch too many red lights (one after another), Also
need to Keep the left turn arrow ON all the time for the Bedford Rd & W. Michigan Ave traffic
signal not just at rush hours

Have a junk pick up day.

The Township is fortunate to exist on beautiful land. Preserve it. Enforce blight regulations and
add public access if possible.

litter and household dumping clean it up, then monitor and enforce.

| like it the way it is.

Fewer KKK and white supremacists hiding here.

lower taxes

Add a big box store like Meijers, Walmant, Taco Bell, Olive Garden, Red Lobster.
Clean ﬁp personal properties that full of junk on property.

no opinion

Smell of pot growing

The large amount of litter on the roads. lllegal dumping on road sides.
lmproveVParks and Recreation

Encourage more family functions

lack of sidewalks in certain areas

Better blight and home maintenance control.

more open interpretation to variances

Re: #14 - We already pay a special assessment.

Better policing, limit marijuana shops in Bedford Twp.

No opinion. Very happy here.

Sign: Entering Charter Township of Bedford on all major roads.

Better flow of our clegged tributaries. Larger culverts for the Waubascon Creek.
Updated lighting and Christmas decor. updated light poles (like Galesburg) '
Nothing. We are very happy here.

More aggressive for building permits. Open 420 club.

26 /52

1/25/2022 1:13 PM

1/25/2022 1:09 PM

1/25/2022 12:57 PM
1/25/2022 12:45 PM
1/25/2022 12:42 PM
1/25/2022 12:38 PM
1/25/2022 12:27 PM
1/25/2022 12:12 PM
1/25/2022 11:50 AM
1/25/2022 11:46 AM
1/25/2022 11:42 AM
1/24/2022 5:29 PM

1/24/2022 3:53 PM
1/24/2022 3:49 PM

1/24/2022 3:44 PM
1/24/2022 3:33 PM
1/24/2022 3:30 PM
1/24/2022 3:13 PM
1/24/2022 3:11 PM
1/24/2022 3:06 PM
1/24/2022 2:46 PM
1/24/2022 2:43 PM
1/24/2022 2:37 PM
1/24/2022 2:20 PM
1/24/2022 2:15 PM
1/24/2022 2:08 PM
1/24/2022 1:26 PM
1/24/2022 1:08 PM
1/24/2022 11:53 AM
1/24/2022 11:23 AM
1/24/2022 11:19 AM
1/24/2022 11:15 AM
1/24/2022 11:02 AM
1/24/2022 10:33 AM
1/24/2022 10:28 AM
1/24/2022 10:25 AM



98

99

100
101
102
103
104
105
106

107
108
109
110
111
112

113
114

115

116
117

118
119

120
121

122
123
124

125

126
127
128

129
130

Bedford Township Community Survey

Eliminate abandoned bwldnngs and neglected property.

More American restaurantslbuffets

less taxes

lower taxes

The township to get residents to clean up their property. Too much junk in yards.

Our roads are not beiog maintained to prevent future repair now and we are being taxed!!!!
More commercial avaiiability

Cleen-up or tear down‘buildings that have been vacant for two years.

The look of the neighborhoods, they're not very welcoming as we do not have even mild
guidelines and many residents homes look messy and dirty.

More businesses
A postal drop box on west edge of Calhoun County.

Renovate abandoned properues especially along Michigan Avenue.

Get rid of that eyesore gas station by Pizza Parlor

Less $ stores and less pot stores (less pot farms)

You do nothing about bllght junk cars, strange buildings in back yards.

Sepnc Sewer

Bllghtltrash

Blight control - road malntenance

Patrolmg roads to stop dumping trash along our roads.

At least make homeowners keep the front of their homes somewhat picked up, keep junk in
backyard. A recycle center needs to be available.

Get rid of the pot shops.

enforcing the blight and other ordinance viclations which includes run down housing and
propeny

So far I'm ok with it, but that remains to be seen.
control growth

See the return of recyoling.

Keep manjuana out .

More parks sndewalks and bike lanes. Our township is beautiful. | would like for my son and
family to enjoy its natural beauty outside of a vehicle by going for walks and bike rides. More
sidewalks and multi-use paths that go to the north and west portions of the township (away
from the city) would help us enjoy this area more. It is really annoying to have to drive to
Kalamazoo to access enjoyable pedestrian facilities.

I would like a strong noise ordinance against (2) barking dogs, noisy fireworks (which bothers
many dogs and makes them bark even more), and (2) shooting guns recreationally.

Public transportation
More care on the parks

Better recycling programs to incentivize residents to recycle instead of having to pay a
premium to refuse service providers.

lower taxes

The number of kid friendly activities.

27 /52

1/24/2022 9:43 AM
1/24/2022 9:40 AM
1/24/2022 9:32 AM
1/24/2022 9:16 AM
1/23/2022 12:06 PM
1/17/2022 1:34 PM
1/17/2022 1:30 PM
1/17/2022 1:24 PM
1/17/2022 1:16 PM

1/17/2022 1:05 PM

1/17/2022 12:46 PM
1/17/2022 12:29 PM
1/17/2022 11:33 AM
1/17/2022 11:25 AM
1/17/2022 11:22 AM
1/17/2022 11:08 AM
1/17/2622 10:45 AM

1/17/2022 10:42 AM

1/17/2022 10:33 AM
1/17/2022 10:27 AM

1/17/2022 10:00 AM
1/17/2022 9:50 AM

1/17/2022 9:29 AM
1/17/2022 9:25 AM
1/17/2022 9:19 AM
1/17/2022 9:16 AM
1/15/2022 12:20 PM

1/12/2022 8:32 PM

1/10/2022 12:11 PM
1/5/2022 11:42 AM
12/28/2021 11:35 AM

12/27/2021 3:39 PM
12/27/2021 11:07 AM



131

132
133
134
135
136

137

138
139
140
141
142
143

144

145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155

156

157
158
159
160

Bedford Township Community Survey

Get rid of loud vehicles, make it to where people can't burn after certain time of night(multiple
people bum after dark and let it smolder all night during the summer and we can't open our
windows for fresh air with that smell)speeding down west michigan avenue(widen and put a
“real” tum lane at quail street and west michigan avenue-it's very dangerous when people are
speeding to get into the narmowed lane and we can't get over as it's illegal on our part since it's
not a "real” tum lane there, it's double yellow lines), fix ALL sidewalks that need it

The lack of maintenance on the roads

Having more restaurants in the area

More restaurants

Bring back more businesses and restaurants like we used to have 20-30yrs ago.

BETTER ROAD MAINTENANCE: Trim brushes from roadways more often so that its safer for
residents to walk. Especially in the rural areas. The lanes are very narrow in the rural areas,
under-brush comes out into the streets and when traffic is approaching, the residents walking
on the street have to move into the bushes.

I want to know what chemical fertilizers the area farmers are spraying, plowing, and tilling into

the ground that then ends up in my well water.

Lack of sewer/water

Better roads, add water and sewer

Unsure

N/A

na

more dining and shopping options

Police presents/ traffic

helping residents to clean up their properties and blight

building upkeep in commercial areas

More shopping destinations without having to travel to Emmett Township

Expanding natural gas and road repair

Nothing

More of a small down town feel.

Blight enforcement. Uldriks dr. between Kirby and W Michigan is an embarrassment.
Reduce property taxes -
MORE REGULATIONS ON RURAL ROADS, STOP THEM FROM BEING RACE TRACKS
nathing 7 “ 7 i A .

Bedford Township should spend time keeping neighbor yards free from trash build up. Some
people work hard to make their yards look nice. Yards that look like car lots that are sure not
zoned for it and boats being kept in front yards taking away from being able to see out into the
neighborhood. Pinetree Lane is once such trashy area that needs to be cleaned up.

KRESA taxes and Kalamazoo ISC taxes keep rising - feel like our voice is not heard because
Kalamazoo voters determine the outcomes of elections.

More entertainment/fun for the whole family opportunities.
recreational use of Waubascon Creek (kayaking)
Removal of blighted buildings.

Use existing ordinances and have someone drive up and down the residential streets and
areas to control blight and property with multiple vehicles that don't work, or other “stored”

28/52

12/26/2021 5:47 PM

12/21/2021 7:49 PM
12/18/2021 4:22 PM
12/18/2021 2:46 PM
12/18/2021 12:20 PM
12/18/2021 7:36 AM

12/16/2021 5:46 PM

12/14/2021 6:54 PM
12/14/2021 2:48 PM
12/13/2021 9:19 PM
12/13/2021 9:10 PM
12/12/2021 2:57 PM
12/12/2021 11:24 AM
12/11/2021 6:49 PM
12/11/2021 12:48 PM
12/11/2021 12:28 PM
12/10/2021 1:45 PM
12/10/2021 12:48 PM
12/10/2021 10:58 AM
129/2021 9:47 AM

12/8/2021 10:15 AM
121712021 8:15 PM
12/7/2021 7:32 PM
12/7/2021 2:45 PM

12/7/2021 10:59 AM

12/7/2021 9:09 AM

12/7/2021 9:06 AM
12/7/2021 7:42 AM
12/6/2021 7:18 PM
12/6/2021 5:41 PM



Bedford Township Community Survey

items.
161 You made this question have a required answer before you can proceed to the next question. 12/6/2021 12:21 PM
What is someone does not want to answer this question?

29/52




Bedford Township Community Survey

Q16 What is your age group?

Answered: 303  Skipped: 7

18-30 years
31-45 years

46-60 years

61-75 years

Over 75 years

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

18-30 years 2.31% 7
31-45 years 9.57% 29
46-60 years 20.79% 63
61-75 years | 44.22% 134
QOver 75 years 23.10% 70
TOTAL 303

30452



© 00 N O O AR W N P %

W W W oW RN NN NN NNNDRNIERRB R B B B p B
W N B O © ® N 0 O B W N RBP O © ® N O 0~ W N R O

Bedford Township Community Survey

Q17 How many people, in addition to yourself, reside in your home?

|

!

N O B BB O O R PN RPN R P R BN

1

R R R R N ON W W W, NN P N

RESPONSES
4

none

Answered; 262

31/52

Skipped: 48

DATE

4/1/2022 7:16 PM
3/14/2022 12:55 PM -
3/14/2022 12:51 PM
3/7/2022 10:42 AM

3/7/2022 10:39 AM

3/7/2022 10:28 AM
3/7/2022 10:21 AM
3/7/2022 10:19 AM
2/26/2022 3:25 PM
2/18/2022 1:22 PM
2/18/2022 1:19 PM
2/18/2022 1:17 PM
2/18/2022 1:10 PM

2/18/2022 1:08 PM

2/18/2022 1:06 PM
2/18/2022 1:02 PM
2/18/2022 12:53 PM
2/18/2022 12:51 PM A
2/18/2022 12:49 PM
2 18/2022 12:47 VPM
2/18/2022 11:24 AM
2/18/2622 11:21 AM 7

2/18/2022 11:19 AM

2/18/2022 11:17 AM
2/18/2022 10:45 AM
2/18/2022 10:10 AM
2/18/2022 10:07 AM
211812022 10:06 AM
2/18/2022 10:04 AM
2/18/2022 10:02 AM
2/18/2022 9:36 AM

2116/2022 2:30 AM

2/15/2022 11:23 AM



34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42

45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53

55
56
57
58

59

60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71

N R R R R W R RN PR WORN RO

N P P O NN PO P

=1
o
=1
@

1
2 in Emitt Township
2

3
1
2
L
4
0

none

intermittent use

1

Bedford Township Community Survey

32/52

2/14/2022 8:22 PM
2/14/2022 3:59 PM
2/14/2022 2:57 PM
2/14/2022 4:13 AM
2/13/2022 3:16 PM

2/9/2022 4:16 PM

2/9/2022 10:29 AM
2/9/2622 10:24 AM
2/9/2022 10:22 AM
2/9/2022 10:18 AM
2/9/2022 10:00 AM
2/9/2022 9:53 AM
2/9/2022 9:48 AM
2/9/2022 9:43 AM
2/9/2022 9:38 AM
2/9/2022 9:27 AM
2/9/2022 9:23 AM
2/9/2022 9:08 AM
2/9/2022 9:06 AM
2/8/2022 9:49 PM
2/8/2022 5:21 PM
2/4/2022 4:12 PM
2/2/2022 4:28 PM
2/2/2022 4:26 PM
2/2/2022 4:23 PM
2/2/2022 4:15 PM
2/2/2022 4:11 PM
2/2/2022 4:08 PM
2/2/2022 4:02 PM
2/2/2022 3:59 PM
2/2/2022 3:57 PM
2/2/2022 3:47 PM
2/2/2022 3:44 PM
2/2/2022 3:43 PM
2/2/2022 3:40 PM
2/2/2022 3:38 PM
2/2/2022 3:36 PM
2/2/2022 3:31 PM



72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83

85
86
87
a8
89
S0
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109

A P B R R RO N R NP PN ONR O P W R

none

none

PR R NN R R R

Bedford Township Community Survey

33/52

2/2/2022 3:28 PM
2/2/2022 3:20 PM
2/212022 3:16 PM
21212022 3:14 PM
2/2/2022 3:10 PM
2/2/2022 3:09 PM
21212022 2:40 PM
2/2/2022 2:35 PM
2/2/2022 2:31 PM
2/2/2022 2:27 PM
21212022 2:23 PM
2/2/2022 2:03 PM
21212022 1:52 PM
2/2/2022 1:49 PM
2/2/2022 1:16 PM
2/2/2022 12:36 PM
2/2/2022 12:33 PM
1/27/2022 11:59 AM
1/27/2022 11:28 AM
1/25/2022 2:55 PM
1/25/2022 2:45 PM
1/25/2022 2:41 PM
1/25/2022 2:37 PM
1/25/2022 2:33 PM
1/25/2022 2:25 PM
1/25/2022 2:23 PM
1/25/2022 2:19 PM
1/25/2022 2:13 PM
1/25/2022 2:10 PM
1/25/2022 2:05 PM
1/25/2022 2:02 PM
1/25/2022 1:57 PM
1/25/2022 1:54 PM
1/25/2022 1:35 PM
1/25/2022 1:17 PM
1/25/2022 1:13 PM
1/25/2022 1:09 PM
1/25/2022 1:06 PM



110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147

Bedford Township Community Survey

none

none -

none

none

N I

none

none

N AN W NP

none

NN R R RN R R R R R A

34/52

1/25/2022 1:04 PM
1/25/2022 1:02 PM
1/25/2022 12:57 PM
1/25/2022 12:45 PM
1/25/2022 12:42 PM
1/25/2022 12:38 PM
1/25/2022 12:33 PM
1/25/2022 12:29 PM
1/25/2022 12:27 PM
1/25/2022 12:24 PM
1/26/2022 12:12 PM
1/25/2022 12:08 PM
1/25/2022 11:53 AM
1/25/2022 11:46 AM
1/25/2022 11:43 AM
1/25/2022 11:42 AM
1/25/2022 11:37 AM
1/24/2022 5:29 PM
1/24/2022 3:53 PM
1/24/2022 3:51 PM
1/24/2022 3:49 PM
12412022 3:44 PM
12412022 3:39 PM
12412022 3:33 PM
1/24/2022 3:19 PM
1/24/2022 3:15 PM
1/24/2022 3:13 PM
1/24/2022 3:11 PM
1/24/2022 3:06 PM
1/24/2022 3:03 PM
1/24/2022 2:59 PM
112412022 2:53 PM
112412022 2:47 PM
112412022 2:46 PM
112412022 2:43 PM
1/2412022 2:41 PM
1/24/2022 2:37 PM
12412022 2:20 PM



148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185

Bedford Township Community Survey

I S S e A =

none

ga =k N = N

none

BN N R RN R R N R B BN

3
(=}
pen }
1]

N NN P

none

none

none

35/52

1/24/2022 2:08 PM

1/24/2022 2:04 PM

1/24/2022 1:26 PM

1/24/2022 1:21 PM

1/24/2022 1:17 PM

1/24/2022 1:08 PM

1/24/2022 12:00 PM
1/24/2022 11:58 AM
1/24/2022 11:55 AM
1/24/2022 11:53 AM
1/24/2022 11:39 AM
1/24/2022 11:36 AM
1/24/2022 11:30 AM
1/24/2022 11:28 AM
1/24/2022 11:23 AM
1/24/2022 11:19 AM
1/24/2022 11:15k AM
1/24/2022 11:02 AM
1/24/2022 10:47 AM
1/24/2022 10:33 AM

1/24/2022 10:31 AM

1/24/2022 10:28 AM
1/24/2022 10:22 AM
1/24/2022 9:58 AM
1/24/2022 9:56 AM
1/24/2022 9:43 AM
1/24/2022 9:40 AM
1/24/2022 9:32 AM
1/24/2022 9:27 AM
1/24/2022 9:23 AM
1/23/2022 12:06 PM
1/17/2022 1:54 PM
1/17/2022 1:34 PM
1/17/2022 1:26 PM
1/17/2022 1:24 PM
1/17/2022 1:16 PM
1/17/2022 1:05 PM
1/17/2022 12:57 PM



186
187
188
189
180
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223

Bedford Township Community Survey

I = N S - A

none

none

B W R RN R NN R R R R

p=]
[=]
3
[

=N W W =B W

36/52

1/17/2022 12:‘55 PM
117/2022 12:48 PM
1/17/2022 12:46 PM
1/17/2022 12:29 PM
1/17/2022 12:23 PM
1/17/2022 11:52 AM
1/17/2022 11:39 AM
1/17/2022 11:35 AM
1/17/2022 11:33 AM
1/17/2022 11:29 AM
1/17/2022 11:26 AM
U17/202é 11:25 AM
1/17/2022 11:08 AM
1/17/2022 10:59 AM
/1712022 10:55 AM
1/17/2022 10:52 AM
1/17/2022 10:45 AM
1/17/2022 10:42 AM
1/17/2022 10:33 AM
1/17/2022 10:27 AM
1/17/2022 10:22 AM
1/17/2022 10:16 AM
1/17/2022 10:14 AM
1/17/2022 10:11 AM
1/17/2022 10:08 AM
1/17/2022 10:04 AM
1/17/2022 10:00 AM
1/17/2022 9:52 AM
1/17/2022 9:50 AM
1/17/2022 9:29 AM
1/17/2022 9:25 AM
1/17/2022 9:16 AM
1/15/2022 712:20 PM
1/12/2022 8:32 PM
1/10/2022 12:11 PM
1/5/20227 11:42 AM
1/3/2022 9:42 PM
12/29/2021 9:19 AM



224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261

Bedford Township Community Survey

N PR RN R, WA N DS NN W ERE UOON DD O R R R M

none

B W W NN B O R PWSsE 0N P

1 am not a resident. Usually 2 to 5 people live there

37752

12/28/2021 11:35 AM
12/27/2021 3:39 PM
12/27/2021 11:07 AM
12/26/2021 5:47 PM
12/23/2021 8:10 PM
12/21/2021 7:49 PM
12/18/2021 4:22 PM
12/18/2021 2:46 PM
12/18/2021 12:20 PM
12/18/2021 7:36 AM
12/16/2021 5:46 PM
12/14/2021 8:21 PM
12/14/2021 6:54 PM
12/14/2021 2:48 PM
12/13/2021 9:19 PM
12/13/2021 9:10 PM
12/13/2021 3:25 PM
12/12/2021 2:57 PM
12/12/2021 11:24 AM
12/11/2021 6:49 PM
12/11/2021 12:48 PM
12/11/2021 12:28 PM
12/10/2021 1:45 PM
12/10/2021 12:48 PM
12/10/2021 10:58 AM
12/9/2021 9:47 AM
12/8/2021 10:15 AM
12/7/2021 8:15 PM
12/7/2021 7:32 PM
12/7/2021 2:45 PM
12/7/2021 2:18 PM
12/7/2021 10:59 AM
12/7/2021 9:09 AM
12/7/2021 9:06 AM
12/7/2021 7:42 AM
12/6/2021 7:18 PM
12/6/2021 5:41 PM
12/6/2021 5:19 PM



Bedford Township Community. Survey

262.. 2 ' 12/6/2021 12:21 PM

38/52



Calhoun County

Outside of
Calhoun County

Not currently
working

ANSWER CHOICES

Calhoun County
Qutside of Calhoun County

Not currently working
TOTAL

0%

10%

Bedford Township Community Survey

20%

Q18 | work in:

Answered: 296

30%

40% 50%

39/52

Skipped: 14

60%

70% 80% 90%

RESPONSES
32.43%

10.47%

57.09%

100%

96

31

169

296



Bedford Township Community Survey

Q191 am a:

Answered: 296  Skipped: 14

Single family
homeowner

Single family
renter

Multi-family
homeowner...

Multi-family
renter...

Part-time
resident

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Single family homeowner 98.99% 293
Single family renter 0.34% 1
Multi-family homeowner (Apartment tenant) 0.34% 1
Multi-family renter (Apartment tenant) 0.00% 0
Part-time resident 0.34% L
TOTAL 296
# OTHER (PLEASE SPECIFY) DATE

il Land owner 3/7/2022 10:38 AM

2 home owner 2/2/2022 2:23 PM

3 X 1/25/2022 1:06 PM

4 long enough 1/25/2022 11:50 AM

b I live in Texas 1/24/2022 11:58 AM

6 Also a landlord for a rental in the township. 12/28/2021 11:35 AM

7 LANDLORD OF PROPERTY IN BEDFORD TOWNSHIP 12/7/2021 7:32 PM

8 I own two single family homes that | rent 12/6/2021 5:19 PM

40/ 52



Bedford Township Community Survey

Q20 | have lived in the Township for:

Answered: 295  Skipped: 15

Less than 1
year

1to 5 years
6-10 years

11-15 years

More than 15
years

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Less than 1 year 1.02% 3
1to 5 years | 10.85% 32
6-10 years 11.19% 23
11-15 years 6.10% 18
More than 15 years 70.85% 209
TOTAL 205

41/52



Bedford Township Community Survey

Q21 | am interested in volunteering on a Township committee and/or with
Township events.

Answered: 262  Skipped: 48

Yes (Please
provide name...

No

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60%

ANSWER CHOICES

Yes (Please provide name and contact information below)

No

TOTAL

# NAME AND CONTACT INFO:

1 Not yet

2 Robert Barlow 269-579-5926

3 Amy Dandenault 269-924-8749

4 Jennifer Bradley 269-275-3698

5 Mark Vinski 2699671187

6 Andrew Troutman (269)213-5252

i Phyliss Rule 269-719-5458

8 Maybe - M. Colitti 269-209-6988

9 John Chmiel 269-963-8334

10 Ben Huelsbergen swedge@gmail.com
11. home bowned

12 Raymond Mayes 2694200828

13 Amanda Pierce 269-601-6733

14 Bruce Noble 269-420-9931

15 Carol Dougherty 269-425-0328

16 maybe yes if it were for the right cause.
17 Susan Ruggles -- interested in serving on a committee 269-282-0444

42 /52

70%

80%

90%

100%

RESPONSES
12.98% 34
87.02% 228
262
DATE

4/1/2022 7:16 PM
3/7/2022 10:39 AM
3/7/2022 10:25 AM
2/26/2022 3:25 PM
2/18/2022 1:06 PM
2/16/2022 2:30 AM
2/9/2022 10:22 AM
2/9/2022 10:18 AM
2/9/2022 10:00 AM
2/8/2022 5:21 PM
2/2/2022 3:57 PM
21212022 3:47 PM
1/25/2022 2:45 PM
1/25/2022 1:24 PM
1/25/2022 1:13 PM
1/25/2022 12:42 PM
1/24/2022 5:29 PM



18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36

37

39

Bedford Township Community Survey

Doug Cieslak 269-425-8938; Jill Cieslak 269-419 0332
only when needed Sandra Sims 269-584-0442
Aaron Rice 269-964-6760; arice@mei.net
Bruce Noble 269-420-9931
Carol Dougherty 2694ﬁ5 0328
Buddy Cochran 269-366~0818
David Giullombardo, 269-986-1027
Jeff Cunningham 269-986—8321
Gary Wolfe 269-317-8160
Ellen Lutz 269-213-9253 text time and place of P&R meetlngs.
Jim Baron 269-579-3962 jbdm1988@yahoo com -
Carole Sprague 616 405 2820 o
269-317-2715
I live in Texés
Sorry. Young family is iittle time right now. Maybe in the future.
Laurel & Doug Hartwell 22880 Waubascon Road: 818-806-3030 (hartwell5533@gmail.com)
Cynthla Mayo 269 317 7983
DAN KARALASH 20895 N. ULDRIKS

MIKE SMITH 269 282 0373

Elizabeth Ann Shaw 269-832-5126

Jill Testerman 405-640-0798

Tina Guajardo 517 610-2821/ would be interested in volunteering for a community event

43 /52

1/24/2022 3:19 PM
1/24/2022 2:53 PM
1/24/2022 2:41 PM
1/24/2022 2:30 PM
1/24/2022 2:15 PM
ﬂ2412b22 1:21 PM
1/24/2022 11:46 AM
1/24/2022 11:42 AM
1/24/2022 11:36 AM
1/24/2022 11:15 AM
1/24/2022 9:49 AM
1/17/2022 11:33 AM
1/17/2022 10:45 AM
1/17/2022 9:12 AM
1/15/2022 12:20 PM
12/18/2021 7:36 AM
12/11/2021 12:28 PM
12/8/2021 10: 15 AM
12/7/2021 7:32 PM
12/7/2021 2:18 PM
12/7/2021 10:59 AM
12/7/2021 9:06 AM



Bedford Township Community Survey

Q22 | would like to receive notifications via text message for Township

meetings and events.

Answered: 259

Yes (Please
provide name...

No

0% 10% 20% 30%

ANSWER CHOICES

Yes (Please provide name and cell phone number below)

No

TOTAL

# NAME AND CELL PHONE NUMBER:
1 Susan Kirtley 269.209.8310

2 Robert Barlow 269-579-5926

3 Amy Dandenault 269-924-8749
4 Jennifer 2692753698

5 Barbara Burise 2692099811

6 Greg McClellan 2692749750

7 2699868729

8 2699868729

9 2699868729

10 Andrew Troutman (269)213-5252
11 Phyliss Rule 269-719-5458

12 M. Colitti 269-209-6988

13 269-209-0744

14 Keith McCrimmon 269-883-0126
15 269-234-4351

16 Ben Huelsbergen 269-420-5289
17 Kimberly Weber 2699866403

40%

44 /52

50%

100%

RESPONSES
25.48% 66
74.52% 193
259
DATE

3/14/2022 12:55 PM
3/7/2022 10:39 AM
3/7/2022 10:25 AM
2/26/2022 3:25 PM
2/18/2022 12:47 PM
2/18/2022 11:15 AM
2/18/2022 9:51 AM
2/18/2022 9:50 AM
2/18/2022 9:36 AM
2/16/2022 2:30 AM
2/9/2022 10:22 AM
2/9/2022 10:18 AM
2/9/2022 9:48 AM
2/9/2022 9:43 AM
2/9/2022 9:38 AM
2/8/2022 5:21 PM
2/2/2022 4:26 PM



18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
2
27
28
29
30
2
32
33

35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43

45
46
47

49
50
51
52
53

55

Bedford Township Community Survey

2698326303

no cell phone

2699674404

2699802740

Jake Ure 2694192658 A
2699644376 -
2692094180

Amanda Pierce 269-661-6733
Glenda McKinley 269-274-0967
Gary Vamer 269-223-2;/25
269-532-4813 -
269-317-2218

Kathryn Fox 269-986-4348
Bruce Noble 269420-5931
Carol Dougherty 269-4é5-0328
949-510-9274 .
269-209-0578

Susan Ruggles 269-282-0444
Doug Cieslak 269425-6938; Jill Cieslak 269-419 0332
Karen Bittner 269 986 5202
Sandra Sims 269-584-6442
Aaron Rice 269-964-6760; arice@mei.net
Kathryn Fox 269-986-4348
Bruce Noble 269-420-9931
Carol Dougherty 269-425 0328
Herb Tenngy 269—209-4616
Buddy Cochran 269-36‘6-0818
269-274-4316 .

| provided that infonnaiion when | paid my taxes.
269-986-1027; 269-317.-5503
Gary Wolfe 269-317-8180
269-329-8451 '
269-274-0747 A.T. Luti
269-779-2330 ‘
269-209-3588

Carol Lewis 269-832-1326
269-589-5389 .

Chris McGuffrey 269-274-1103

45/52

21212022 4:11 PM
2/212022 3:57 PM
2/2/2022 3:40 PM
2/2/2022 3:28 PM
2/2/2022 3:16 PM
2/2/2022 3:14 PM
2/212022 2:23 PM
1/25/2022 2:45 PM
1/25/2022 2:41 PM
1/25/2022 2:25 PM
1/25/2022 2:23 PM
1/25/2022 2:19 PM
1/25/2022 1:35 PM
1/25/2022 1:24 PM
1/25/2022 1:13 PM
1/25/2022 12:04 PM
1/25/2022 11:37 AM
1/24/2022 5:29 PM
1/24/2022 3:19 PM
1/24/2022 3:11 PM
1/24/2022 2:53 PM
1/24/2022 2:41 PM
1/24/2022 2:37 PM
1/24/2022 2:30 PM
1/24/2022 2:15 PM
1/24/2022 1:26 PM
1/24/2022 1:21 PM
1/24/2022 1:08 PM
1/24/2022 11:53 AM
1/24/2022 11:46 AM
1/24/2022 11:36 AM
1/24/2022 11:30 AM
1/24/2022 11:02 AM
1/24/2022 10:47 AM
1/24/2022 9:27 AM
1/17/2022 1:30 PM
1/17/2022 1:24 PM
1/17/2022 1:05 PM



56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74

269-986-6361

Jody Hensley 248-709-9953
Carole Sprague 616 405 2820
269-207-3607

269-317-2715 Ondrea Rhode
George Benedict 269-832-0236
Bill Schroer 269-986-2327

269 268 0683

Is email an option

Danielle Craﬁs 269-419-0601
269-317-5922

Tom 269-579-3396

Stephanie Moats 269-998-9162
Lily Vardell, 269-203-6662

Lisa Cropsey 269-274-8366

Bedford Township Community Survey

Elizabeth Ann Shaw 269-832-5126

Jill Testerman 405-640-0798
Tina Guajardo 5176102821
Beth 269-760-5147

46 /52

1/17/2022 12:55 PM
1/17/2022 12:46 PM
1/17/2022 11:33 AM
1/17/2022 11:25 AM
1/17/2022 10:45 AM
1/17/2022 10:42 AM
1/17/2022 10:33 AM
1/17/2022 10:00 AM
1/17/2022 9:29 AM
1/5/2022 11:42 AM
12/27/2021 3:39 PM
12/23/2021 8:10 PM
12/18/2021 4:22 PM
12/18/2021 12:20 PM
12/14/2021 8:21 PM
12/7/2021 2:18 PM
12/7/2021 10:59 AM
12/7/2021 9:06 AM
12/7/2021 7:42 AM



Bedford Township Community Survey

Q23 Comments: (Please elaborate on your survey answers or include
anything else that you would like Township officials to consider in planning

© O ~N O

1

12

13

14

15

16
17

18
19

20
21

for the future of Bedford Township.)

Answered: 105  Skipped: 205

RESPONSES {

1

People need to get pit more

| would like to see the township take a more active step in "encouraging” homeowners in
cleaning up junk & trash in their yeards/property. Could the township provide some incentives
in a bi-annual clean up day? Possible tree dumpster removal/coordinated event etc.

Natural gas line expansion at Collier & Countylne. Appliance drop off and trash dumpster

| know Bedford wants to have a farmers market but it is completely unregulated and a free for

all. | have managed markets in the past and | just don't like the lock that it gives the township.

Bedford Twp. desperately needs recycling for residents. Not looking for restaurant chains/fast
food. Rather cafe/coffee house, sandwich shops.

Be harder on rental Iandlords, Cunket Property Drug's, more police in Leve Park Area
not happy about grow f;acility on M-37

More activities in the pﬁrks.

More activities in the pérks.

More activities in the p:arks.

| would very much like to see relaxation of the restrictions in the zoning code especially
pertaining to urban livestock, and sustainable living practices considering the significant rises
in the cost of living / home-ownership in recent times.

Pursue "more bang for the buck” opportunities.

I know that there are some people who engage in trapping in the town of Bedford-and
beyond,of course.We are in the 21st century;how about creating a poll,and then looking at the
resuits?l just know that I'm not the only person who opposes trapping.

i heard a rumor that a Wal Mart Neighborhood Marketplace was looking at land across from
Dallar General. That would be a welcome addition to the township. Also, any fast food
restaurants or sit down restaurants would be great for the area. | have a place in the Tampa
Area and near me there is the Seminole City Center. It is a shopping arcade with stores on a
main street that gives the feel of a small town. However, larger department stores are located
behind this area. It is a great for shopping, eating and entertainment. Just an idea.

Maintain and preserve what we have - a nice primarily residential with moderate/reasonable
property taxes.

We need to improve the Quality of Life for everyone.

| believe Michigan Ave. could be better commercial corridor similar to Gull Rd. both lead to
Gull Lake. We feel those serving Bedford Twp. are doing a great job. Thanks.

Keep our town from turning into cement. Don't take our trees away.

I would like zoning restrictions for large pole Buildings in single family residential areas. In my
area, some blight has been taken care of but these are still areas that need attention.

PLEASE ADDRESS ISSUE AT 140 BEDFORD RD.

Recycle Bins for every resident

47 /52

DATE
4/1/2022 7:16 PM

3/14/2022 12:55 PM

3/7/2022 10:42 AM

2/26/2022 3:25 PM

2/18/2022 1:08 PM

2/18/2022 1:06 PM
2/18/2022 11:24 AM

2/18/2022 9:51 AM

2/18/2022 9:50 AM
2/18/2022 9:36 AM
2/16/2022 2:30 AM

2/14/2022 8:22 PM
2/14/2022 4:13 AM

2/9/2022 4:16 PM

2/9/2022 10:18 AM

2/9/2022 10:00 AM
2/9/2022 9:48 AM

2/9/2022 9:43 AM
2/9/2022 9:38 AM

2/9/2022 9:34 AM
2/9/2022 9:23 AM



22

23

24
25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33
34

35

36
37

38

39

40

41
42

Bedford Township Community Survey

No industrial development on the area of land that has storage limits where the road divides
Michigan Ave. and Augusta Dr. (road goes to Augusta) other road goes to Kirckland.

Periodic community participation in things such as cleanups, beautification services to
disabled/elderly, painting, pruning, etc. More sidewalks, library extension

we need recycling of some sort, even a pay facility or charge drop off.

Need to encourage a wide variety of businesses to our area like a .5 cents and .10 cents dime
store, a sit down restaurant, specialty shops like book, hobby, crafts, toy store, novelties, etc.

Township residents should be notified of rule and policy changes prior to them taking effect,
such as VA disability changes that caused an 85 year old widow to have to pay nearly $1,500
and being told that whether she knows about the policy change or not, it was what it was and
she would have to pay it because her VA statement didn't have a statement on it that said the
veteran was 100% disabled when he died.

We are fairly new to the area.

Work with residents who have a traditional bam and want to repurpose its use - zoning etc.
There are heritage structures that cannot be replaced and are expensive to maintain. If the
resident figures out an updated or practical use, our township should support it. Preserve large
green spaced in the Twp. - discourage urban type development in those spaces. No more
marijuana farms! Testing of private wells for pollution and toxins.

I think the main things that can be focused on with limited resources are blight contral and
cleaning and maintaining sidewalks. If possible run sidewalk throughout Bedford neighborhoods
and especially from M-89 down to Bedford Rd.

No ugly wind turbines, no mare rentals or apartment bldgs., which tend to decline the peach
and tronquilty of homeowners. There are plenty of housing opportunities in Urbandale and B.C.
area. We desire nature preservation, peace, quiet, low crime, safe roads, etc. No more stores
or gas stations, etc. it's easy to run into B.C. for this stuff. After all nature is the only reason
we moved out here!

enforce more neighborhood cleanup, increase fire and police coverage.
The shopper notices are ok. Is the book exchange promoted on the website?
library usage.

I would like to see action taken on those who plow their snow into or across the road without
cleaning it up (several in the area of Uldriks in the curves) and enforcing the speed limits in the
same areas of uldriks and collier.

Clean up blight. Create tax incentives to put vacant buildings and lots in use or penalize
owners that let facilities deteriorate so funds can be collected for demolition by public,

Overall, | think the township is doing a fantastic job.

| would like the township to consider not imposing higher taxes on property owners who no
longer like to live in Bedford Township and cannot vote on millage increases. Higher taxes
without representation should be illegal!

Get rid of the dump old gas station across from the pizza parlor! Collier was repaved and was
nice the the county puts stone on it than scrapes it all off in the winter. What a waste of
MONEY.

Marijuana may be legal but their are several pot homes and if you were to walk your dogs near
them, the smell knocks you out. Also when going to the park, many people have large dogs
running around not leashed. My dog and | have been attached and several tines when we were
arrive at the park and see large dogs, we just leave and cannot enjoy it.

I am very close to moving our of Bedford Twp. My property taxes are expensive and | have no
services. West Michigan is trash stores and homes. No restaurants accept The Bistro. | have
to do most of my shopping in Richlane or on Gull Rd. | have a trash house 2 doors away that
never seems to be addressed. (Meachem Rd.)

At every level of government we need to seek self sufficiency.

Nice for a sewer system

48 /52

2/9/2022 9:14 AM
21212022 4:08 PM

2122022 4:02 PM
2/2/2022 3:57 PM

21212022 3:28 PM

2/2/2022 3:09 PM
2/2/2022 2:40 PM
2/2/2022 2:31 PM
2/2{2022 2:23 PM
2/2/2022 1:49 PM
2/2/2022 12:36 PM

2/2/2022 12:33 PM
1/27/2022 11:28 AM

1/25/2022 2:55 PM

1/25/2022 2:45 PM

1/25/2022 2:39 PM

1/25/2022 2:37 PM

1/25/2022 2:33 PM

1/25/2022 2:19 PM

1/25/2022 2:10 PM
1/25/2022 2:05 PM



46

47
48

49

50
51

52

53

55

56

57

58
59

60

61

62

Bedford Township Community Survey

Make people clean up their yards of debrise.

Continue upgrading roads that need work. Some pavement repairs need to be locked at. Most
of the roads are now in better shape thanks top Tom Sprau, for Supervisor.

Bedford Twp. (as well as Battle Creek) has a big litter problem. 1t would be good to have an
anti-litter campaign as well as bright yellow vests, trash bags and volunteers to facilitate clean
up. lllegal dumping is a problem, too mattresses, tires fumiture appliances can often be seen
on roadsides. We live on St. Mary's lake several of our guests have commented on the blight.

A paved walkway along Collier Rd. from Nalhala Heights Subdrvnsron to W Michigan Ave. that
would connect with Battle Creek line trail. Bedford Twp. owns seven large parcels of land,
these should be open and posted on the township website where people can hike and enjoy
nature. Post on your website, a place or person | can call about dumped trash along township
roadways. A common accurence on W. Kirby Rd. between M-37 and Cobiar Ave.

In future communications try using something other than Facebook; website.

Please pass an ordinance prohibiting election signs 3-5 days after elections. for example:
Horrible speech for voting in somebody This sort of speech ruins neighborhoods.

| would like to see dogs or any mistreated animals removed from their owner, fined a stiff
amount and never have pets again. Dogs are chained outside in cages. No shelters! Can we
report this abuse somewhere??? Put a site on community resources.

So frustrated with unkept propemes in our netghborhoods

#14 - | see 5- 7 trash trucks per week. pan of me thinks they damage the roads. Before my
street was paved which | sincerely appreciated, the waste management truck were tearing the
heck out of the asphalt

#12 = Junk cars, small engine, garbage, speeding, nosie, traffic and no care for house on yard.
Area of Brown Dr.

Michigan Ave. and closed commercial businesses are "visual poliution”. Sidewalks and green
area next to road are not maintained.

Orgamzed leaf plck up would greatly reduce burnins. More sit down restaurants in the area.

Really need to increase access to publlc transportation for seniors and non-seniors in the
township. Also need to look into getting urgent care or small medical facility in the townhip.
Has anyone looked into acquiring the vacant Urbandale Elementary School building that is
deteriorating, and tuming it into a community center for the township? It could be used for
voting, community events, food bank, commodity distribution, etc.

Surveys such as this could be useful | suspect. It gives residents a small voice and suggests
an interest in what peaple think by township leaders.

Very frustrated and disgusted with ali the litter and dumping of household waste along the
roadsides and in the swamp land.

Glad to see you are interested in our opinions.

| would like to see the unused vehicle and blight gotten rid of i.e. Oak St. Information access
as to how safe our water is. People are afraid to report blight.

Bedford Twp. as well as Battle Creek has a litter problem. It would be good to have an anti-
litter campaign as well as bright yellow vests, trash bags and volunteers to facilitate the clean
up. lllegal dumping is a problem, too many mattresses, tires, fumiture, appliances can often be
seen on roadsides. We live on St. Mary's lake. Several of our out of town guests have
commented on the litter.

A paved walkway along Collier Rd. from Nathala Heights subdivision to W. Michigan Ave. that
would connect with Battle Creek lineal trail. Bedford Twp owns seven large parcels of land,
these should be open and posted on the Township website where people can hike and enjoy
nature. Post on your website a place or person | can call about dumped trash along township
roadways. A common occurrance on W. Kirby between M-37 and Cobiar Avenue.

In future communications to residents use something other than Facebgok; website

49 /52

1/25/2022 1:57 PM
1/25/2022 1:49 PM

1/25/2022 1:35 PM

1/25/2022 1:24 PM

1/25/2022 1:17 PM
1/25/2022 1:02 PM

1/25/2022 12:57 PM
1/25/2022 12:42 PM
1/25/2022 12:38 PM
1/25/2022 12:16 PM

1/25/2022 12:12 PM

1/25/2022 11:42 AM
1/24/2022 5:29 PM

1/24/2022 3:49 PM
1/24/2022 3:44 PM

1/24/2022 2:59 PM
1/24/2022 2:53 PM

1/24/2022 2:37 PM

1/24/2022 2:30 PM

1/24/2022 2:20 PM



63

64
65
66

67

68

69

70
71

72

73
74
75

76

77

78
79

80
81

82

83

85

Bedford Township Community Survey

Better brush clearing at intersections and at road signs/stop signs/speed signs. Lower speed
limit on E. Kirby Rd. In Village of Bedford - many homes in temible shape!

More commercial development in the Urbandale Plaza.
I have never lived in Bedford Twp. Purchased comer lot on North Ave.

Need to do something about junk cars in people's yards, and junk in people's yards on Kirby
Rd.

Concerning question 14, we agreed to $150 per year for 7 years. The job done on the roads
was crap/unacceptable. Skip paving and 2-3 " overlay does not provide a long term solution. |
live on Collier and two miles of road is already deteriorating. We need a more viable long term
solution. Gary and Michelle Wolfe 22755 Callier Avenue.

Wendy Ball in Valhala writes a chain email for neighbors. It would be good to have something
like that for the township.

Fire dept. is very good with response times for fires, accidents and trees across the road.
Thank you an thank you for your volunteers.

none

Strongly agree on preservation of natural areas with a priority on developing accessible walking
paths to hike, walk, and see the beauty of the Township. Specifically path from Gull Lake
home school partnership parking lot along top of hill to view Waubascon Creek and
accessibility of Skaus Gorman park from the M37 side by old mill location. Also: Accessible
parking and path along Waubascon Creek through woods in Brookside Park - boardwalk nature
trail. Also: parallel parking and marked hiking trails in Martham Park. No motor vehicles
allowed.

Pure Michigan has a mandate for clean water and responsible use and care of our watersheds.

Foster Lake is an example of failure. Its caused by improper flow in Waubascon Lake. The
culvert is half full of gravel. Not designed to be used this way.

You are good people
We need new center lines and fog lines on most of the roads.

I would like to have a running trail on Morgan Rd. or at least rumble lines on the white lane on
Morgan Rd. to make sure cars stay in their lane.

The road tax was a disaster. Within a few years of new asphalt on Collier, the county had to
apply tar/stones. Now the road is rough, loud and clearly a waste of tax dollars.

All | want to have or see is to out to eat at a "Mom & pop" American restaurant instead of
constantly going to Chinese/Mexican all the time. Our mall is empty and dark, only good thing
is to work-out and walk, finish fixing our road, etc.

*Blight conditions improved in recent years since Bill Scutt has handled!

| would love there to be less gunshots, fireworks and noise. There is no need for month long
firewors.

No more marijuana "stores".

| would like to see more street lights and better lawn maintenance. The tall grass along the
roads makes the township look untidy. | would like to see more businesses, but not cannabis
suppliers or check advance/check cashing type. Thank you.

Regarding #12 - not only do | feel it's not being controlled, | don't agree with the policy of blight.
In order to report someone | need to sign my name to the Petition?? Nothing like causing a
problem between neighbors. some townships take the issue - drive by and inspect the
complaint. The letter comes from the township not the neighbor. Please consider this policy.
It's more civil.

low cost internet service for all would be nice.
Please be mindful of snow and existing tree limbs block vision at corners.

Some streets need a 25 mph speed limit. Signs so people don't forget speed limits. Speeding

50/52

1/24/2022 1:26 PM

1/24/2022 1:21 PM
1/24/2022 11:58 AM
1/24/2022 11:46 AM

1/24/2022 11:36 AM

1/24/2022 11:28 AM
1/24/2022 11:23 AM

1/24/2022 11:19 AM
1/24/2022 11:15 AM

1/24/2022 11:02 AM

1/24/2022 10:47 AM
1/24/2022 10:28 AM
1/24/2022 9:56 AM

1/24/2022 9:49 AM
1/24/2022 9:40 AM
1/17/2022 1:30 PM
1/17/2022 12:48 PM
1/17/2022 12:46 PM

1/17/2022 12:29 PM

1/17/2022 11:52 AM

1/17/2022 11:39 AM

1/17/2022 10:49 AM
1/17/2022 10:27 AM



86

87

88

89

S0
91
92

93

94
95
96

97

98
99
100
101
102
103

104

Bedford Township Community Survey

seems to be a problem for many streets Also need a recycling center. Chickens allowed, but
no roosters. (they are loud).

There is a stretch of River Rd. between the waste water treatment plant and Custer Dr. that |
would like to see not used as the County dump

1 called to report low hanging wires over Susan Dr. Nothing was done, should the township
investigate and call proper utility to fix this issue before a box truck or something gets tangled
up with them causing unnecessary problems.

Our roads are Calhoun County roads and our county commission should be taking care of
them which they do not do unless the tax payers pay additional fees then they take short cuts
and don't do all the roads that tax payers paid for. The blight and other ordinance violations
have not been enforced for years. Something needs to be done. There is to many rundown
structures in the township. Myself and many of my neighbors all the Dumps. By the way they
live.

It would be nice to see our township develop a way to use the trash that is collected and use
toward renewable energy for its residents.

Keep the Butler Creek Police Department
Lets make this community a great place to live not just a place to commute through.

| once asked for the building code and was denied. The township officer told to draw up plans
and ask for approval. Please don't make me spend time and money on building plans with no
idea whether they meet the code. That's unreasonable--like telling me to go ahead and drive
down the road as | wish—you'll let me know if | break the law. | realize it's probably a lot of
pages. | would have been happy to take it by email or look at it in your office or pay a
reasonable fee for a copy. Better yet, put it online, please and thank you.

We have never lived somewhere with such poor access to public transportation! You can't
even get an Uber here, it's insane! How can a community flourish when the infastructure does
not allow accessibility to all? We are a one car family and when the car is taken to work it
means the stay at home parent is house bound with a baby as there is literally no where to
walk to and no public transportation to go anywhere. The township website is very minimal,
mostly seems to include info on town meetings and mowing lawns. Whilst these are things that
should be included, there is no sense of community. This is the first time since moving here
that | even realized there was a website and was surprised to find absolutely nothing on the
calendar apart from a few meetings a month. It feels like there is no sense of community here.
And let's be honest, while we all appreciate the work that goes on behind the scenes that we
all no little about, the main thing that builds a community that cares is interaction, engagement
and a bit of fun!

None
clearly spell out ordnances

I have no problems with a solar farm, but | will move out of the township if there are any Wind
Turbines. | also feel there needs to be some new construction in the township either in
business or houses. This township is looking very old, rundown and dated.

| would love to see restaurants in the Level Park area. It'd also be great to have a park or dog
park with a walking path or trail.

N/A

na

| would volunteer for a c;.ommittee but not events

Thank you '

max size of shed allowéd with out permit on the web site.

Pinetree Lane neighbors have had to deal with a house that has cars in a yard. No one lives in
the house and it trashes the neighborhood. | can't even cut a tree down because one such
vehicle is in the way.

| should not have to report my neighbors that store junk in their yards that is obvious from the

51/52

1/17/2022 10:14 AM

1/17/2022 10:08 AM

1/17/2022 9:50 AM

1/17/2022 9:29 AM

1/17/2022 9:25 AM
1/15/2022 12:20 PM
1/12/2022 8:32 PM

1/10/2022 12:11 PM

1/5/2022 11:42 AM
12/27/2021 3:39 PM
12/21/2021 7:49 PM

12/14/2021 6:54 PM

12/13/2021 9:10 PM
12/12/2021 2:57 PM
12/11/2021 12:28 PM
12/10/2021 10:58 AM
12/9/2021 9:47 AM
12/7/2021 10:59 AM

12/6/2021 5:41 PM



105

Bedford Township Community Survey

street. Township officials should be controlling this on their own so as to avoid neighbor
retaliation for reporting blight situations. Some are SO cbvious it's annoying. We also need to
do what we can to attract services and businesses to existing places to fill them up, such as
Urbandale plaza.

Who is conducting this survey? The Township or a firm your contracted with? Who is analyzing
the results? Is the survey anonymous? Clearly not if you ask for names and phone numbers.
Should have used a link to the twp website that can be used to provide that info. May bias the
findings of the survey if people want to be anonymous...

52/52

12/6/2021 12:21 PM



Charter Township of Bedford
115 S. Uldriks Drive
Battle Creek, MI 49037-1165
Phone: 269-968-6917 Fax: 269-965-0908
www.bedfordchartertwpmi.gov

Date: Monday, May 23, 2022

Address: 20144 Bedford Rd

Owner: Bawa Properties, LLC.

Parcel Number: 04-022-020-01

Acreage: 2.040 Acres / 88,862 sf.

Lot Coverage: 85 % is allowable with Commercial Conditional Use. Currently at 64%.
Zoning District: C - Commercial

Required Setbacks:

Front — Not less than thirty-five feet (35’).

Side — Side Yard: Least width of either yard shall not be less than twenty feet (20’), except in the case of
a corner lot or parcel where the side yard on the road or street-side shall not be less than thirty-five feet
(35').

Rear — Not less than twenty feet (20’).

Greenbelt Buffer - 1. A “Greenbelt Buffer” shall be provided in accordance with the regulations specified
in SECTION 14.07. 2. A use or structure on any lot in this district fronting a public road, street, or way
shall provide in addition to and as an integral part of any site development, on the front yard, a
landscaped strip of land twenty feet (20’) or more in-depth; such landscaped strip to be defined and
designed to provide access to the lot and separate off-street parking areas from the public right-of-way.

Conditional Use & Parking: 15.07(F) Commercial storage warehouses (mini-storage or self-storage
units). 1. Minimum lot area shall be two (2) acres or 87,120 square feet.

2. No more than eighty-five percent (85%) of the lot may be covered by buildings, on-site driveways,
parking and loading areas, and vehicular circulation aisles.

3. Parking and circulation:

(a) One (a) parking space shall be provided for each ten (10) storage cubicle and shall be equally
distributed throughout the site.

(b) All driveways, parking and loading areas, and vehicular circulation aisles shall be paved.1 93



4. An eight-foot (8’) solid fence shall surround the property. The solid fence shall be aesthetically
pleasing, and be made of acceptable material, such as, but not limited to, redwood, cinder block, or
chain link with slats. The fence must be setback at least twenty feet (20’) from the road right-of-way.

5. The use shall be screened from adjacent residential uses with a proper buffer or greenbelt.

6. The facility shall be fully lighted to ensure optimal security. All lights shall be isolated to direct lighting
against the facility and away from the adjacent properties.

7. An office may be permitted on-site, but the office area shall be included in calculating the lot
coverage.

8. No toxic, hazardous, or flammable materials may be stored in such a unit.

9. The Planning Commission may stipulate additional standards to promote health, safety, and welfare
to the public.

Proposed Project: Bawa Properties has submitted plans and an application to build a 30’ x 220’
Commercial Storage Warehouse (Mini-storage or self-storage unit) on parcel 04-022-020-01
which is better known as Pac-A-Way Storage located at 20144 Bedford Rd.

Determination: Zoning for this project is approved, pending corrections and submission of an
application to amend the condition use of the property. The site plan doesn’t discuss parking.
According to line 3 on the first page, the proposed new building would require 4 designated
parking spaces for the new building.

Line 4 discusses the fence, which is pre-existing, is not in compliance however, if you would like
to bring it into compliance, the regulations are stated above.

The Conditional Use for this property needs to be amended by the Planning Commission. You
must apply for an amended conditional use, pay the $500 application fee, and go thru the
conditional use process to add another building to the existing conditional use. If this is not
done, the zoning will be denied.

Kara Dougherty

Building & Zoning Administrator



"ﬁ.’h







REDFORD CHARTER TOWNSHIP Invoice For Permit: PC22008

115 S. ULDRIKS DRIVE Print Date: 04/21/2022
BATTLE CREEK, MI 49037 Due Date: 05/14/2022
2699659096 Payment Terms:

BAWA PROPERTIES LLC |||MI""ll”ll“l'l"““m III HH

4494 EAST E AVE

KALAMAZOO MI 49004 $ 0.00

04/14/22 PC22008 20144 BEDFORD RD

1.000 CONDITIONAL USE APLLICATION FEE $500.00 § 0.00




. BUILDING PERMIT APPHCATION
. : . o .

m e mmm w& muiiigw&a&m,

Fec 2039880908, ufwm "

k]

::‘ MED g ,{zacggc gal W é’;/#p,/ /ﬁ/

Burr)e Lrcell M) '/L/]
v JOB SITE PHONE NUMBER
BETWEEN CROSS STREETS - AND
1l IDENTIFICATION RN b SR I R S R R iy 1
JA. PROPERTY OWNER OR LESSEE i
NAME ' AODRESS CITV/STATE =
- P (4 240 e
] .Zo?éz g£.20 8Xf.$'
ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER
NAME ) o ADORESS CITV/STATE p
mmmi 7 - .‘Li "':f bk PAX NUMBER E-MAILADDRESS
[ CELL NUMBER LICENSE NUMBER EPRATIONDATE
[c. CONTRACTOR -

_ ADORESS CITV/STATE zp
. ; 7 g 6’4‘1.(’ o
%m " % H2— FAX NUMBER % s-um?‘mnaé =

) 269 2ot /29

CELL NUMBER - BUILDERS LICENSE NUMBER EXPIRATIONDATE
2 £ 2 Y622 S 27
FEDERAL (DKUMBEROR REASON FOR EXEMPTION )
| Se /f C’wy ed

K WoRRERS COMP INSURANCE CARRIER OR REASGN FOR EXEMPTION
: Se/X L’me/o;‘ e

m

s m.-~.
t, A, e PEERED 3. :',., R4 LET

T — T ——
il TYPEOFIMPROVEMENTANDMREVIEW AT TR T
A. TYPEOF IMPROVEMENT TOTAL COST OF WEMENT {Viaterials & Lebor): $

ﬁmmmx Dummm DOEMCUTIONRELCCATON D1 FOUNDATIONONLY  [J MOBILEHOMESET-UP
PREMANUFACTURE SPECIAL INSPECTION

8. REVIEW(S) TO BE PERFORMED !
O 8UNOING QeEcTRIcAL O MECHANICAL 0 PLUMBING T FOUNDATION
_ L

MPAWMM&MWMMMMWN permit Penaity: Permitwill not be issued. The Bepartment willnot
discriminate against any Individusl or group bacause of race, sex, religion, 282, national arigin, color, marital status, handicap, or political bellefs.

I
|

|



LN Y LONSISHL 6T0T/E0 Pty

s ———

‘SL$S1 LINYIA QIS0 ¥ N3LD
<34 04 35UVIO SHL 'GIGNNETY 38 LONKYD SLIK¥4 QISOD ‘NOLUIIAN] SNOIATEY VS0 3LY0 SHL O ONVASSI S0 21vA L 20 SAVS 0T NHAUA GIIINANDD
0 QUINVIY W SHOUIRAEN] ON NIHM QSO 39 TIM AINHIA ¥ HWIOM SHL ENIONIWINOD 30 JNIL 3L HALSY SAVD 03T 30 QON34 ¥ ¥O4 GINOANVEY U0
G3ANIISNS $1 XYOM GRCHLAY IHL 41 HO LINN34 SHL SO JONVNSSI UALSY SAVD 05T NIHLIM GIONIWINOD 10N S XBOM CIZINOHINY SHL 21 GIIVAN] BiNDI29
TIVHS JiWU2d V¥ "'QALINANDD GNY GALSINDIY 3uY SNOUIIAEN] ONY DONISSIHDOUA S1 XEOM SV ONOT SY GNIVA SNIVINDY A1NN3d VIIIF O KUY

mmaamaonomawoom
4v 3AVIUNED 3HA JSINTBY ARY TVO 1SNV HITTIOH LW BHL *AINVNID0 30 UAVIHUNID ¥ G2NSSI SVH TVIAIL0 DNATHNG BHL NINN GIMNDI0 3T LON
TIVHS NOLWVIBLTY ¥O ‘NOILICAY ‘SNIGINS MIN Y ‘NOLDNUASNOD TYILNIA ¥3HLNNS QL HOMNA "INTNISVA DNIGMIIN YO0 LSIMON 20 INFWIDVIE NOIN
SVIYY INO¥J GO0 NI GIUINVBY SY NOUDTSSN) NOUVTIVAS NIVIJ COOT *ONTHAVIHS GNV ONIHSYH JO 35UN0D 35v8 ALY AND BIINIA AUNOSYA FUOS0
GSHIDTY S NOLDIJSN) AYNOSYW *GATIVISN! §) SNIGOVID BONIIN! ANV KOUVINSNI 30438 QIINDIE S NOUDIIASNI HONOY “UTHINDD 20 ONDVI IHL
04 804 GIUNTOIY VY SNOLDILSNI NOUVONNOS “ALOM NOLINUASNOD DNIU3A00 01 YOId SKOLLIISSN? TIV ¥04 TIVD OL G3UIND3Y 51 UITIOH LINY3J SHL

VIUVWV.
JAO8Y B 800 HL - SINVANIO0 40 YITNAN
$OOL HIOT - 3dAL NOUDINUISNDD
YODU ONZ % I dNOY 35N
— IN3 S3INOLS 30 YIBWNNN
NaN SNOLVEALV | ONUSha V3uv 400N _
7 L AB X  92C K, 98 v;va/snomwxa :

oND A0 mmnmawmnm

TVIINVHIIN 30 3dAL 3

VELISAS AUNNWINGD 3 NEISI) B0 TEM 3WVAS4 ] waisas¥oanens g

AlddNS Y3LVM 40 3dAL

WALSASAUNAINWOD [ WAISAS Judas O waisisanens g

VSOdSIO 3IDYMIS 40 3dAL )

vason woa Qg AuoTe O w0 sven

13N4 ONLLVIH 30 3dAL TVIONINd '8

wsop AUTOINOD 0I04NGY [ HUS™VIRDAISO IWved aoomp /o ONTVZE TIVAA ‘AUNOSYW (]

i _ Y_____3Wvid 40 3dAL TVJDNINd v

g bt e e e o SNG40 SHISNAISVYVHO QLTS A

L4 ] orz X 7S

'.‘-mM@@A MMﬂﬁmmwwnWWm&mmmwm

Lot L - . oayibey ~NOUINISIT 193r0ud

mmnmu FDVHYD ONIIEVE O

TYNOISSI0U4 ANVE ‘31440 [ TULSNRONI )

FMNVIEIN ‘35045 0 TUNOLULISN] “WASSOH [] NOIDNY HOBNHO O
TUNOIVINGS ‘ABVEEN SO0HOS[] NOLLVLS B01AN3S [ ANSINISNAY O
TVLIN3QISIH-NON °8

wHong FIDVEYD GIHWLLY [] mnaoumc-mmn

39VVOaIDVASO T SLUNN 30 8 1310W “WU0H KUNYE IONISO
TVINIGISIY 'V

sl ooyl et ONIGHNGE0 350 G3S040Ud Al




Vi APPI,IQANUNFORMA’HOI&(CQntr&ctof.br-Homéqmﬂ L Tt
APPLICANT IS RESPONGIBLE FOR THEPAYMENT

NAME [ PRONE NUMBER CELLNUMBER
—ﬁ.‘«.ﬁ.&q_{ J 2l 5 1248 2212 Z(25 /S5/> FSL2 3252
ary

Aopg? y : : STATE TP CODE
75 o Dy & 4ok 24 &2 puloo, . Y9050
wugm:mmnmoamum ﬁsrmmn - 77

¢ € 22 3'/7'/7£ﬁ

mmwmmmmmwmnﬂmmmmmammmmmm

REQUIREMENTS OF THIS STA' 'mmmmmwmmmammanmmm
VIGLATGRS OF SECTION 23A ARE TED TOQIVIL RINES.

CONTRACTOR CERTIRCATION: CERTIFY THE OWNER GF RECORD AND THAY | HAVE BEEN AUTHORIZED BY THE
ownmmms»mmnmmmmmmmmmwmswewmmmmmmmmm APPUCATICN
zsmcmm‘romm@wmmumwmmmmmmwmmsmmmwmmacmmum

PRINT NAM&M&.&Q_

ROME OWNER APHDAVIT: § KEREBY mrmmmmmmmmmmmmuummmwmmssmm
SINGLE-FAMILY DWELLING IN WHICH | Live mmmmmw.lmmommmwmnmmmwmwm AND
IASSUME ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY INSPECTIONS.

HOMEOWNER SIGNATURE: PRINT NAME:
V“. wCAL G / MENT \ AGENWTO m mmis' - N g »""I'. :‘;:"- -5 . f;“ o '.-f'ﬁ '-_:.?;‘.-_]‘.,—.:_\.‘- 1-'; _..;,-.;.'-,. R ’;: o
ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL APPROVALS
Agprovel Required? APPROVED DATE COMMENTS SIGNATURE
A-Z0NING Dves | 0
8-FIREDSTRICT l
C- POLLUTION CONTROL ) n d .Inu
D-NOISECONTROL Ows 0
€-SOILEROSION o m
| F~FLCCDZONE Ovs 'D
G -WATER SUPPLY Ows 0
H-SEPICSYSTEM Oves 'Ong.
1~ VARIRNCE GRANTED ﬂm_i.n.up
J-OHER ___Dves 'Dwp
O T Ous_ o no - -
ViIl. VALIDATION - FOR DEPARTMENTUSEONLY -~ ...~ T B R O
USE GROUP “ ADMINISTRATIVE FEE
MIXED USE N ZONING BASED FEE —————
INCIDENTAL USE i ZONING INSPECTION FEE " cmtom——
TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION  ° - INSPECTION FEE —_—
SQUARE FEET — BUILBING PLAN REVIEW (PR) FEE —
# OF REQUIRED INSPECTIONS PLUMBING / ELECTRICAL / MECHANICAL (PR) FEE
# OF INCLUDED INSPECTIONS . T\f?xwuuour PERMIT FEE {$150)
— DATE DATE

Revised 03/2019 i THISIS NOT A PERMIT



Revised 0372012

THIS IS NOT A PERMIT



PLAN REVIEW
April 13,2022

Plan review for a Pac Away Storage Building located at 20144 Bedford Road. This
review is based on drawings entitled Pac Away Storage.

This review is conducted based on the 2015 Edition of the Michigan Building Code
This project is approved as noted below:
Permits shall be secured before work is started. Section 105 Michigan Building Code

This Project will be field inspected to verify compliance with code standards. If you have
any questions regarding this review please contact me for assistance. The plans created
by Black & Veatch who is responsible to submit to this office all modification and or
addendums to this project. This project will be inspected to comply with the documents
and any manufactures installation instructions.

The issuance of a permit or approval of construction documents shall not be construed to
be permit for, or approval of, and violation of the provisions of the code or any other
ordinance of the jurisdiction. No permit presuming to give authority to violate or cancel
the provisions of this code shall be valid.

The issuance of a permit based upon construction documents and other data shall not
prevent the code official from thereafter requiring the correction of errors in said
construction documents and other data or from preventing building operations being
carried on there under when in violation of this code or of other ordinances of this
jurisdiction.

Sincerely,

/[y

ark D. Hires
Building Inspector/Plan Reviewer/Building Official
The Charter Township of Bedford

Plan Review for Pac Away Storage
April 13, 2022



-

V00T 0T 42GuuanoN saudxs uaf sayspd OliH Jo wua pasdioun ays pyf 03 sorsmug
S0 mopvg vuiLy riteddp 03 piofpag fo dpysumog sarvy) ays fo ssppsni] Jo pawog
4q paajosas ‘mvsdg 3431 parsoddns ‘Canivpy s9psnuL 4q panoyy :  GETEEPTIOT 90

P4D0q 24} 01 panutodd 2q [ijm suoauios 13l 1oy parou ays uopdAlY popads

31} 40f s0u13409 1 SAYY3ou Sy usys puv ‘PaYRou 3q [l Y43 d3unco ays ‘opad

1ouys Supmp nugoddo sou saop psvoq a3 Ji SAop sp upmm suoddo o3 svy pavoq ay

wu] £q youp pajou ayS “sapsns Jo mavputoddn ayp 40f paaraoas oM SuopvIyddn aayf

1031 p310u Y 4310 Y3 0P PanOUL dyS ISMVIq PaUSISL JYSLL ‘I 2001 pavog
UO UOPDUSISIL D SOM 242Y) 1DY] 2oUPnD 2y 03 pausdx> Suonswy i0sasodng

ST Jo P90 T30S 'S

'pI D) UOHOYY P04
0104 SHOUITUDYU() SIPMUIPY 13 UO SUOYIZIIOD 40 SUOPSIAP OU IUIN 2IDY L “SIIMULHY
i3 U0 SUOYI24400 4O SUOPSIIP AUD 24904 2134} fi PaYSD SuosisuLsy sospsadng

’

6661 ‘6 22quua1das aupp aa04ddv 03 paofpag Jo dyysumor Jau'mlo ayr fo m
Jo pivog aup &q panjosas ‘trm{lao saysn4f £q papoddns ‘bml?m.z 4q pasopy
ST 6661 '6 107W705% 91[3 JO [oaoadady
‘umionb v som as2y3 o3 pasou Suo.ascm} dospuadng
29ISN4L Yonq vuaqly PFSHOXT

ao1MUL umnusya) dgpyd sorsnaL “onjoy paoyory syazg)
N0IAS  SOMOY L “12amSDRLY “Yorvg o Mouvy; Losusadng Su ' uuy JuIsadg

| 57107 s
DOUDIBANY fo 28pald ays paroo siaqua pavoq pim auappny
mﬁw 4
4310 01 Susaous 1 pafILd Suonsuisy sosusdng
ZpIO ) ‘I
SALANTIW

6661 Y1 ¥IGOLIO0 XVASYNHIL
qI0Jaad 40 dIHSNMOL YTLUVHD



She asked if there were any questions. There were no questions.

Roll call: Gehrman, yes; Sprau, yes; Bartok, yes; Armstrong, yes; Harvey, yes; Duck,
excused — 5 yes, 1 excused, 0 no. Motion carried.

Supervisor Armstrong congratulated Mrs. Barlow and asked her if she would
like to take a seat among the board members.

Trustee Gehrman thanked the other applicants for submitting their letters and
noted that there is an election next year.

Supervisor Armstrong announced the names of the candidates that were
present; Mr. Mason, Mrs. Buckland and Mr. Richardson.

Trustees Harvey noted that all the candidates were qualified.
6. Communications
(1) Michigan Townships Association FAXes

(2) September 13, 1999 — correspondence to Township Clerk from Lion Donald
Garratt, Newspaper Sale Chair, referencing the sale of the “Lions Extra” Newspaper

(3) Michigan Township Association Calhoun County Chapter Meeting October 27,
1999, 7:00 p.m. and December 1, 1999, annual Meeting, Election of Officers, Potluck —
6:00p.m.

(49) AT&T Broadband & Internet Services are changing the price of digital value
packages :

(5) October 4, 1999 — correspondence to Supervisor Armstrong from Mr. James D.
Demarest, Supervisor of the Charter Township of Emmett, referencing the new casino
in Emmett Township

(6) October 7, 1999 — correspondence from Ms. Cora Rubiischun, Department of
Environmental Quality, to Mr. Trarbell, P.E., City of Battle Creek Public Works
Department, referencing the approval of funds for the West Urbandale Watermain
Extension project

7. Citizen’s Time

Mr. Bill Hibbard, 63 Saratoga, explained that he has brought this subject up for
the past three- or four-months, Mr. Randolph, Calhoun Road Manager, is somewhat of
a procrastinator. He promised three- or four-months ago that he was going to have the

-~



|
l
m:'ﬁﬁwm(o)

&Wammwmwwmammmdsmvsn

diysumoy paofyog ut
Sugoniod s0f parornstpas &czaq 52 diysumos a1 sos parou Suonsuuy 10sjszdng

‘PaLLIDD UOYORY "OU ‘pasvm& I ‘saf § — pasnoxo
‘yonq sad ‘Suonsuisy sof Youvg sof ‘nvids isof ‘uvwiiysn ‘sak ‘onmpy oo oy

|
6661 ‘T 4990120 paSuvy> anyvss 33038 2y I3 PaROU Suosssudy Jospsdng

*(sa8vd 77 “4opuvjioN lousony Aq pasvdasd — TINQ) 91/96/11/p “ON 2ouvuIpLQ
pusw 03 paofpag fo duysumo sorvyD) ays Jo sav1sniL Jo pivog ays 49 pasjosat
‘Qonsvy 2a35n4 ] 4q parsoddns uvwyaD aa1sni 4q paaoyy ZS66/PT/0T 5o8

b7 g M'—_vwn Jfi9nd (@)

‘Pa1LIDI UOPORY *OU @) ‘pame I o4 ¢ — pasnoxa
‘yonq Ssad ‘Aoaivpy fsod ‘Suoasw\:z isaf oy sad ‘moudg sok ‘lTvumpg 3 noy

SJUIUNU0D puv suoysonb ou azam 210y g “si1q ay3 03 Supupwread
SpUUNUOD 40 Suoysonb &uv asam 24243 Ji poysv Buo.asuu?' dospasadng

20°82€°1Z8 Jo mnoww ayy uy 34310 241 £q parsy) siq Jo ruawbod
aaouddo 01 profpag fo diysumo souvyD 13 Jo aa5n4L Jo pavog oy £q pasjosas
“Gons sa15m4L &9 popsoddns youvg 12msvasL &g pasopy  TEA T 508

| = o)
Suodoy g

| SuaunKod 2100
OU 2190 24V [ “SIUBUNUOD J2YI0 AUD 249M 2494} J1 PPYSD 3uoa.muy dospsadng

L' uoyouOp 09°002%
SN JOf SWDPY APy PoNUDY) UDULIY3L) IIISNL] PUD SuosISuLLl J0Siasadng

°.'msuas way pasvifuy
uv sof ‘mzunvdaq 241 piofpag a1 01 09°00Z8 PIPUCP SWBPY pm@w W

2uny 128 01 Suo3 sy Apoqawos Souvy wimy 3fo1 1wy mwmauo&;mnd&:unmwm
apdoaq ‘ouop uaaq jou svYy yIYM ‘uvy winy 3o} v 10f, PoYIDUL J0PLLLOD SMUIAY YLON



JUOU 2420
242y ] -uoyow 3y} uo suosanb Auv asam 2431 fi paysv Buausm.ly Josasadng

'00100#8 Jo punowm 3y

up 25pry apppvs ul SwyS1) 122435 (p) anof 10f (3auF SINUNSUOD) YIIM 19040 SupyS)T
w2415 2y 28uvY> 01 paofpag Jo dpysumo] 12uvyD) Y3 Jo sazsni] Jo pivog iy

Aq paajosas ‘nvids ya21) Aq parsoddns ‘Aoasvfy 2a3sn4f Aq paaopy SE66/PT/0T 5980

P31V UOHOP
'210A 22104 SHOWLIUDU[) UOHOW 23] UO SUOYSonD 40 STUIUNUOD OU 215M 243Y ] “UOYOW
2y1 uo suoysanb 10 spuaunuod Kup ai1am 2421 fi paysv Suossuily Josjasadng

pi0fpag fo sauppunoq ays upp 6661 ' 4oqui20aq ‘fopud

Yadvdsmau . vajx3y SUOLT,, 313 Jo s 41213 1oNPUOD 0} qNID suoty 15oH 4224 apivg
ay1 01 uozsspmad w18 03 profpag Jo diysumoy 1a1vy)) 3y Jo saa)snsy Jo pivog ayy
Aq padjosas ‘mpidg yi3]) Aq parioddns ‘Aoasvy 3215n4 ] paaopy FE66/PT/0T 5o9

230I1A w0l 190N STIEH P40fpag Jo Y14oN St 1oy} pajou
2y ‘parioddns puv paiow Som ueIowW 23 10} pajou Ruo.:mauy Jospasadng
N
PaLIVI UOPORY °OU () PasnIXs [ ‘Saf § — pasnoxa
Yonq 524 young ‘saf ‘nvidg ‘saf ‘uvuriyan) Lsa4 ‘Aoaivpy sad ‘Suosisuiry oo joy

';'waufo 2801015 20 Supyavd apismo ou aq JoYs 1YL ()

‘ saut} fuadosd yinos pun ypaow
a1y Suo pajwisuy 2ouaf poom pijos v fo Suysisuos suoz .:aﬂhq!ﬂ 2q joys a4y (7)

ﬂvdz! paofpag Lo souos
AoMaatap oy 242ym ‘Saponyaa douaSiouts 10f punoso wing 100f-9¢ v 39 jyoys 21941 (1)

Visuopondys Suynonof sy uoumpw Ut

1Oy piofpag p8s ‘s umouy osy
“Bag 01 L £-W Suop 4]1S yp LE-W 01 Y
002 N 1 00¥ T Wi (L€ wi) pooy piofpag
¥ Jo apis 5 uo SupdT ‘7z uonoag Jo v MS'|
Jo.y, dS fo oy o7 N fo 1110D MS 0 wo)"
" MBY-STL 7z uoyoas ‘dpysumoy piofpag”

jefaadosd paquosap Summoriof oy uo Gjonf a&moxs tunu v 1042do 0
7 pun s3uzpjng 23010}S fuful (7) OM1 oMAISUOD OF R MOJID 01 FUDY] YL O Ifktsod 55(} "
Jouoptpuo) v aavsddo o1 piofpag fo diysumoy sorvy) ay) fo saapsni Jo pivog a1 4q"
| paa10sa4 ‘noudg ao1sm4 ] £q poseoddns (aasvy saisns L Aq pmm;f i S5/66/P 1701 520



Y40 IPISYO0LY U 2104 SIX0G Y] JVYM PIYSD\PIVGQIH AW
PIVOG Y2 SSIIPPY OF PAUDM UOKUD fi PIYSD SuonsuLLY J0Siasiadng
WL s uep) Tl

auoy

TI

auoN

|
ssoupsng Mo\ puv suopod 01

|

PV 421044 uva)) Lapa, ay Jo yod -1[1 SyHs y033 pajou aYs
UDIJ WRUISDUDPY Paysiatn gy ays U0 parodas 3uwmwty dosiasadng

It pup 34 @
N Wo uopopy m:oa 20104 SROWIUDUY)

‘papsoddins pup paaow Svm uogiout Y3 oYy} PaIou SUoLISULLY J0Siasadng

wafosd spys ySnosys pa133i100 viop Jo 1502490
paajoauy sopand ypv Susdaay m[wdpauopwmoqvaqzmlmimmmudopaaq
Grmunuo) dpno) unoyw) oy ‘AIATOSTY LI 79 TIOJTITHL ‘MON

wafosd sy
ystdwoov 03 poddns apmosd puv Supayws uopuuofuy ays u awdiopivd 03 2245
1w diysumor 43110y plotfuusd puv ‘dysumof ‘uormay ‘dpysumoy fosa7 ‘dysumor

JouvY) pFunUT ‘AYSUMOL 131404 paofpag 424D apvg Jo A"D oy ‘SYTITHM

puv pusad
wiausD) spps 49 pasmmnbas sv uvld uoyvonpy dgnd puv ‘Uvld u 7 a8myosiq
IO uvld mawaSouvut paysiazo v avdasd 03 puv (9peeTI-OIN “ON Husad)
28soyasq 2o0mMuL0)S [OdRaMpY Jof suisd (pauds) Livpunioq uvSHOW Y1 sof
aiviana) Jo a103ypao) v Supuorqo up pagsasaguy sy umoy) fo LunoD ays ‘SYTWTHM

‘uvld pySIaMmAL/INUIS] La10MIULIOLS Limpunio AunoD) unoyw) Jof uvld Y04 puv
uopwonddo ay pioddns 0p p1ofpag fo dpsumof sarvy) o fo soasnil Jo pimoq ay
4q panjosas ‘uvwyan azsnaf &9 papoddns ‘noids 191D 49 pasopy  SET6EFT/OT SO0

PoLLIDI UOYHOPY °OU ) PoSNIXD [ ‘wjtfg—pamxa Yyong
5Sod unnayan) sof ‘A2auppy Ssaf ‘SuosssuLry sof Youvg ‘sad ‘mvadg :yoo jroy



Supervisor Armstrong noted that the play-gym is in the box at Brookside Park.
She noted that there is one behind Fire Station 3 and one in Bedford Park. She
explained that last year Bedford could not afford to buy one for Brookside Park, but
she noted that Bedford did this year.

13. Une. ) £ r, Chati on or Elected
1

Supervisor Am;:strong congratulated Mrs. Barlow again, and thanked all the
applicants. She also noted that if any of the Board members wanted items to be added
to the 2000 budget, let.her know.

Clerk Sprau announced that the 2000 budget will be passed at the November
Board meeting. |

14. Adjournment

Moved by Trustee Gehrman and supported by Clerk Sprau to adjourn. Unanimous
voice vote. Motion carried.




ANN ARMSTRONG, Supervisor .
NANCY J. BARTOK, Treasurer |

MEMBERS PRESENT:
MEMBERS ABSENT: A
OTHERS PRESENT:

4

The meeting was cal
five members presen

Member, Linda Carsoi

The minutes of the
supported by Lapham

A Public Hearing wa
proposed amendment

Crandall explained
property:

SECTION 22: A
from P Drive N
(584 Bedford R

SECTION 27: A
from the north
to P Drive Nor

and would be for th
the notice, stated

Crandall then opene

The question was br
of Morgan Road and

L.

M
Bl

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF BEDFORD

116 S. ULDRIKS DRIVE
BATTLE CREEK, MICHIGAN 48017
(616) 968-6917
Trustees:

THOMAS J. SPRAU
JOHN D. SKAGGS

PHILL GEHRMAN

ALBERTA DUCK

PLANNING COMMISSION
JULY 18, 1994

MINUTES '

APHAM, HARVEY, CRANDALL, JONES, MC CLENDON

INKE (EXCUSED) {
|

IKE KANE - APPLICANT
ECKY FIELDS - RECORDING SECRETARY
IN AUDIENCE ( SEE ATTACHED SIGP IN SHEET)

led to order at 7:30 P.M., by Chairperson Crandall, with
, one absent. A quorum was present. (The Township Board
n, has resigned and will have to be replaced by the Board.)

June 20, 1994 meeting were approved on a motion by Harvey,
Motion carried unanimously.

8 declared open at 7:32 P.M., by Chairperson Crandall, on a
to the Charter Township of Bedford Master Plan.

that the proposed amendment is for the following described
strip running north along the east side of Bedford Road

rth to the northern boundary of Property #13-04-022-020-01
ad); also

strip running north, on the east side of Bedford Road,

rn boundary of Property #13-04-027-006-02 (11 Morgan Road)
!h. -
t Section of the Master Plan for future land use. He read
h

e dates the notice was published, etc.
the meeting for comments, di?cussion, etc.

ought up of why did the description not include the corner
Bedford Road.

“Nelghbors Serving Nelghbors®



PLANNING COMMISSION
JULY 18, 1994
MINUTES

PAGE 2

It was explained by Jones that this area is swampy and low; also she could not
see the Michigan Department of Transportation or the County Road Commission,
ever letting anythﬁng commercial go in there because of the traffic problems
that already exist:.r

Mr. Stuart Giles, 20100 Bedford Road, wanted to know how this change would
affect him.

Crandall stated thdt the zoning was not being changed, only the Master Plan
for future land use.

1
Mr. & Mrs. Jim Staﬁfort stated that they were in favor of this change in the
Master Plan because they could not see anyone ever building a home in this area.

The Public Hearing‘ as closed at 8:00 P.M. (
Mc Clendon made a Jotion to change Article VII, Section C, subsection 27, to include
the following:

A strip running north, on the east side of Bédford Road, from the northern
boundary of Property #13-04-027-006-02(11 Morgan Road) to P Drive North.

and add subsection 22, described as follows:
A strip running north along the east side of Bedford Road from P Drive

North to the nbrthern boundary of Property #13-04-022-020~01 (584 Bedford
Road)

which would allow cpmmercial ventures in this area, supported by Lapham. Motion
carried unanimously|

A second Public Hearing was declared open at 8:03 P.M., to consider an application
from Mike Kane, to rezonme from AA - Agricultural to CS - Community Service Commer-
cial, the following| described property:

Bedford Township, Section 22, T1S-R8W

Com at Sw Cor of N 20 acres of SE 1/4 of SW 1/4 of Section 22,

lying on the E|side of Bedford Road (M-37), th E 400 f¢t,

N 200 ft, W to|M-37, Sly alg M-37 to beg. 2 acres M/L

ALSO KNOWS AS:| 584 & 20144 BEDFORD ROAD
to allow him to put|his Electrical Contracting business there.
Crandall read the notice, stated when it was publ*shed, etc.,

Kane was asked to explain what he intends to do on this property.




PLANNING COMMISSION
JULY 18, 1994

MINUTES |
PAGE 3 s

He stated he wanteJ to put a 40' x 60' pole building up and probably demolish
the old garage, which is there now. 1In the future, he would possibly put some
small retail stores towards the front of the property. He advised he had no
date for this future venture at this time.

Harvey advised that any construction would have to meet not only building codes,
but also what the Zoning Ordinance calls for in commercial areas.

b

The Public Hearing was closed at 8:10 P.M.

A motion was made by Lapham, to rezone from AA - Agricultural to CS - Community
Service Commercial)l the following described property:

Bedford Township, Section 22, T1S-R8W

Com at SW Cor of N 20 acres of SE 1/4 of SW }/4 of Section 22,
lying on the E side of Bedford Road (M-37), th E 400 ft,

N 200 ft, W to M-37, Sly alg M-37 to beg. 2 Acres M/L

supported by Harvey. Motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Kane was advised that this rezoning application now goes to the Calhoun County
Metropolitan Plannipg Commission in August and then the Township Board in September,
when the final decision will be made.

The Planning CommisBion moved their attention to a discussion on how to accommodate
manufactured homes,| especially single wide mobile homes, in our Township.

Lapham had gathered|copies of ordinances from Pennfield, Emmett and the City of
Battle Creek.

i
The Commissioners decided to look over these ordinances and try to put something
together, for our Zoning Ordinance, at the next meeting, which is scheduled for
August 15th. T

The Planning Commis#ion asked Fields to secure any information she could on
this matter from the County Planning Commission, Southcentral Planning Council
(Region 111), etc.

The meeting was adj?urned at 8:35 P.M. !
/| VAR ¥
d@;{l{z/ %u./do

BECKY FIELDS
RECORDING SECRETARY




'
}

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF BEDFORD

PLANNING Y OMM1SSION
DATE: ;i" %Qi ’3 !22 f;
GUESYT A DANCE SREET

| ADDRESS_ ! N

o e rasen U 0 Mmeen 4 tn 4t 10 rem mrrmna e e v twe &
o oo —— -
!’
.
. ‘ N
S - L DT SO 9P $0000 MR @ M B0 SlBY S5O ®ow s e

. "\
T e e e s 6 thie an e e e —en s mm s psbem mam o - ve " emoo,
~e
———— LA L TR LEV] - -
13
o [
- ! e
1]
[ o 0 1008 = - es Seomrmat - commfst se ¢ 00 o rremm s —. f . " cotm
- Y - o eay
- - - cemm e e o - LA p—— -
TASrSes iees tmiat i L wmieen ¢ owacmous . dn -omsme c——- vame, emrone epe .
1]
prowecw.ssee § b 0n . e scmetsa{iee o0 R e T Y P SHm hm e ietean & e et et o s mmrene e rgtime e 0t se e by
TN BRI e s et mestmtmenon s on v et s ames ssise e o oes . -

"ereesan rroren




RECOMMENDED ZONING AMENDMENT
Page 1 of 2

These forms are to be used by Township Zoning Boards or Planning Commissions for proposed Township Zoning

Changes to be forwarded to the Calhoun County Metropolitan Planning Commission and to the Township board
Please submit each amendment form in QUADRUPLICATE to the;

| Calhoun County Metropolitan Planning Commission

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
COUNTY OF CALHOUN ) %%

SUSAN L. RUPERT

of the City of Battle Creek, in said
County, being duly swomn, deposes and says that the annexed printed notice was cut from the Battle Creek Enquirer, a daily newspaper

printed and published in the City, and circulated in said County; that said notice has been published in said newspaper once in each

week for 72 successive week, and the
?é
First publication thereof was on dd&‘“— L7 72 / ! OTICE
RESIDENTS OF THE CHARTER
o [ G 4 PLOF BEDEORD
and that the last publication was on d’ M’Z(/ f 77 / The Ch':grr Townsh E‘
7 ford Pianning Comm sion i)
gl
And that she is PRINCIPAL CLERK s:‘: ?mp‘; 1% 19 at 7:30

the Bedford “Township

e 0k Hal ‘c‘r”i%‘é’é‘;“:tﬁ’é‘éﬁ‘
Battle Cree

of said newspaper, and knows well the fac:s stated herein. Batl Gesk Michigan Lo con

% 2 7{ # ol ara s rzng e ol
< a ’ £ ing described pai
(j"{ L g el (,L.,;Lh Bn-g»dfurdTownshlp Sechon22

T15-RB2 Com at SW Cor of
g . : ¢t/ 4
Subscribed and sworn to before me, this / ﬁ s = 2° m'g'zﬂ %/;o‘:msg alklia

o aadford Ra. (M.37), The
to M-
day of o lons 1994 o o R

Msrwmz.\cl
7 i j 37 S&yAlg
lal

G R‘.it known as: 20144 Bedford
Netary Public, €
My Gommssion oy

3 Tn alluw him to move his elec-
zqu Public trical contracting business onto
[% AP‘ this property at this time and
to de\mre the property with
buildings to house retail sales

units, at a later date.
Said appuuﬂoge "gl:ﬂ &arttaly

( nent data may

R any Interested party, at the

My commission expires

T

Folios . Times at_13-75 g Y25 E.ﬂﬂ?nﬁ?&“ﬂoﬁﬂ;m
& Folios / Tintes: at_ 5+35 ¢ /.05 i Chalrperson
Total s 57 .
AFF. FEE 5.75
Paid 4
BP1605 6305

~(Please attach one copy of mmutes of public hearing at uhich the abové amendment was consnderedT

WHITE - COPY FOR COUNTY METROPOLITAN PLANNING COMMISSION
YELLOW - COPY FOR TOWNSHIP CLERK
PINK | - COPY FOR TOWNSHIP ZONING BOARD OR PLANNING COMMISSION

GREEN COPY RETURN TO COUNTY METROPOLITAN PLANNING COMMISSION



RECOMMENDED ZONING AMENDMENT
' Page 2 of 2

i
i
o
i

LOCAL UNITS PLANNING wmssiou OR ZONING BOARDS ACTION:

'}

The cOnmssmn/Board herewith certifies receipt, and that at a meeting held on the_ 13 day of.}Uh.
19_%4, the Proposed :Amendment contained herein was recommended for: :

X) Approval‘.
( ) Disapproval. (See attached sheet.)

(Note complete discuészon and action in the minutes of the Planning Commission/Zoning Board and attach
one copy of the Coumsswn/Board minutes at which the above recommendation was made. )

E é
Chairperson ‘ Secretary (¢ W Lo )/J/ *‘% 7t
I .

BARBARA JOKES //

i

CALHOUN COUNTY METROPOLITAN PLANNING COMMISSION (CCMPC) ACTION:

ﬂ
The Commission heremth certifies receipt, and that at a meeting held on the[ day of_@e_, 19%,
the Proposed Amendment contained herein was recommended for:

,é() Approval .

( ) Approval,: subject to compliance with Recommendations. (See attached sheet.)
() Dtsapproval. (See attached sheet.)

(Note complete d1scusTlon and action m the minutes of the County Metropolitan Planning Copmission.)

%A/A// &

TJOWNSHIP BOARD ACTION:

The égbfﬂf'b Township Board herewith certifies that a legally constituted meeting held
on the fr#day of (¥ 19? , the referred amendment contained herein was:

assed. |

()P

( ) Passed, as acted upon by the County Metropolitan Planning Commission.

( ) Passed, mith Board Modification of the County Metropolitan Planning Commission Action.
(See reverse side of sheet, or the attached, for complete Board action.)

( ) Tabled indefinitely.

( ) Denied. E

¢ ) Referred back to the Township Zoning Board or Planning Commission.

e ANy,
Township Clerk £ 20 ):’,k-ﬁ-’*:ﬂ@fi/ County CCMPC Code Number O 8’ - 74‘ 02

(please use this number on records of cases held.in Township
Files.)

e

1

WHITE '~ COPY FOR COUNTY METROPOLITAN PLANNING COMMISSION
YELLOW%- COPY FOR TOWNSHIP CLERK

PINK |- COPY FOR TOWNSHIP ZONING BOARD OR PLANNING COMMISSION
GREEN |- COPY RETURN TO COUNTY METROPOLITAN PLANNING COMMISSION

[



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF BEDFORD
115 S. ULDRIKS DRIVE

i BATTLE CREEK, MICHIGAN 48017
: (616) 668-8917
ANN ARMSTRONG, Supervisor Trustess:
LINDA CARSON, Clerk THOMAS J. SPRAU
NANCY J. BARTOK, Treasurer JOHN D. SKAGGS
PHILL GEHRMAN
ALBERTA DUCK
: NOTICE

RESIDENTS OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF BEDFORD

THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF BEDFORD PLANNING COMMISSION WILL HOLD A
PUBLIC HEARING ON MONDAY, JULY 18, 1994, AT 7:30 P.M., AT THE
BEDFORD TOWNSHIﬂ HALL, 115 S. ULDRIKS DRIVE, BATTLE CREEK, MICHIGAN
TO CONSIDER AN APPLICATION FROM KENNETH KANE TO REZONE THE FOLLOWING
DESCRIBED PARCEL:

BEDFORD TOWNSHIP, SECTION 22, T1S-R8W

COM AT SW COR OF N 20 ACRES OF SE 1/4 OF SW 1/4 OF SEC 22,
LYING ON THE E SIDE OF BEDFORD ROAD (M-37), TH E 400 FT,
N 200 FT, W TO M-37, SLY ALG M-37 TO BEG. 2 ACRES M/L

ALSO KNOWN AS: 20144 BEDFORD ROAD

TO ALLOW HIM TO@MOVE HIS ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING BUSINESS ONTO THIS
PROPERTY, AT THIS TIME, AND TO DEVELOP THE PROPERTY WITH BUILDINGS
TO HOUSE RETAIL SALES UNITS, AT A LATER DATE.

'SAID APPLICATION AND ALL PERTINENT DATA MAY BE EXAMINED, BY ANY INTER-
|
ESTED PARTY, AT THE BEDFORD TOWNSHIP HALL, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS.

LARRY CRANDALL
CHAIRPERSON

B.C. ENQUIRER

PLEASE PUBLISH: JUNE 29

& JULY 8th.

PLEASE FURNISH PUBLISHER'S
i AFFIDAVIT.

“Neighbors Serving Nelghbors™



ra

]
¢
¢
£
C

-

4U8 Lyp

I

i

!

/:‘."7
N P s
+ ]1
vl KES/
"f' Low

ks
e
H

DEWT /R,
Ocwsiry

H RESIDE N 77734
“MED DENSITY

i|-0PENV spac

LI I w
, reodl -
RECEIPT FoR o IFIED 2338
NO INSURANCE Covgyge PROVIDED $EEm
OT FOR INTERNATIONA, MAIL SEam
- (See Revers, 8 § ‘;‘
: 1333
3 £-5e
8 =0 o s
:%:' Street and No & 35:
5 [-103 WALkpR DRIVE 385
g [ro State ang zjp o s Ee
; ks an ode S
& oI5 'l
9 SBATILE GRERKS 49017 : &
= .5
- ¢ 5 g
Certitieg Fee : s 5
- @
;
P o 3
Iz o8
2 [
Restricteg Delivery Fee rE:;- 5
g
Return Receip; showing 5 5 i
% 10 whom and Data Deliveray = g :
@ g ;
@ [ Return Rete:pr showin 1o whom E g
g‘ﬂ {"_ ; Date, and Addragg of Dgefrvery : - a g
-~ s 3
= 3 TOTAL Postage ang Fees
AT > —_y iy
2 B E5-
22 Odlae B | Postmark or Date " T
2 g2
=
5 s
8 glo S8
g T L .
a & g
—l - %8
—| ol BE T =- 0 ey § a7
= 2 =3 = 7 o F3
=Y e e g Bia
= % - B8 2T B e8
- - g 8 a il o = g
o 2 2 s i
of =
m 2 o © 48
— — =
———— o o
72202045 =

sing Return Receipt Service.
2A é—-r—*-—"'jbf-ﬁkj-ou for using Lo eoelpL Sery 1l

-

6AA- c[rs-ﬂg

,%;_‘_'1 /) (2

)
<4 022-¢217-0p

SA

(PRA\VAIE Rn)

COUNTY CALHOUN MICK
TOWNSHIP _BEDFORD CHARTER
RANGE T1S - R8W




APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE TO THE CHARPTER TOWNSHIP OF BEDFORD

BOARD OF APPEALS
VARIARCE APPEA

7o D

REASON:

LR DL

FEE REQUIRED $o ¢ 0'0_0

Aol 329202,

LANNING C ﬁ SION/
NING

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF BEDFORD
DATE:

(CHECK ONE): CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT REZO

L AMENDMENT TO ORDINANCE

evelep DvnDCYf)LWItA

Bu}fcf/mq

s 7 /’/ooxe 7@:.731[842[¢< Un 17:3

FOV’ /Ve_/

9Jav/mdc/ 'S@__gﬂ 1629 ("on"f'év/,

AT LOCATION: ,5 8

ASSESSMENT ROLL NUMBER:

% Bed favd Bd..

/3-0%- ao?o? - DR -0/

APPLICANTS SIGNATURE

/o3 w gliker Oy,

Baet QIsGK:a: én _4_(‘76/2
ADDRESS. CITY, STATE, ZIP COD

763~

AREA CODE + TELEPHONE

ER

TO BE DENIED

m-:oomzurmxon OF
I

2 hhbhhtdbtddtbtddddbdbtdddddddddddd
RAN RARARRRRARR

PLANNING COMMISSION/BOARD ‘OF APPEALS
EASQN

TO BE GRANTED

CONDITIONS

BEDFORD TOWNSHIP

CHAIRMAN
DATE: SECRETARY
RARAARRRARR RARRRRRRARARARRARRRAARARARARAARR KRR R & A& A RRARRRRARRARARARAARRAARARARA AL
ACTION OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF BBDF_ORD BOARD
DENLED REASON
GRANTED CONDITIONS
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF BEDFORD BOARD

SUPERVISOR

DATE:

CLERK




I CERTIFY THAT I HAVE MAILED, BY U.S. MAIL, COPIES OF NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
FOR KENNETH KANE ONING TO THE FOLLOWING:

CERTIFIED MAIL:

MR. KENNETH KANE, | 103 WALKER DRIVE, BATTLE CREEK, MI 49017

REGULAR MAIL:

MR. & MRS. BRUCE A. BENNISON, 20024 BEDFORD ROAD, BATTLE CREEK, MICHIGAN 49017
MR. KENNETH FINNERTY, 3045 P DRIVE NORTH, BATTLE CREEK, MI 49017

MR. STUART E. GILES, 20100 BEDFORD ROAD, BATTLE CREEK, MI 49017

MR. & MRS. ED HILDEBRAND, 20184 BEDFORD ROAD, BATTLE CREEK, MI 49017

MR. & MRS. PAUL L; GILSON, 20193 BEDFORD ROAD, BATTLE CREEK, MI 49017

MR. & MRS. WALTER|R. MEINKE, JR., 20181 BEDFORD ROAD, BATTLE CREEK, MI 49017

MR. PHILLIP H. VOELKER &
MR. RONALD J. VOELKER, 21149 BEDFORD ROAD, BATTLE CREEK, MI 49017

BATTLE CREEK AUTO |GLASS, 21472 BEDFORD ROAD, BATTLE CREEK, MI 49017
BATTLE CREEK GAS COMPANY, 151 S. MONROE STREET, BATTLE CREEK, MI 49017
CONSUMERS POWER COMPANY, 311 E. MICHIGAN AVENUE, BATTLE CREEK, MI 49017
TCI CABLEVISIONJ 350 N 22nd STREET, BATTLE CREEK, MI 49015

MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, ATIN: INEZ WARREN, 1300 QUIMBY ROAD,
HASTINGS, MI 49058

AMERITECH, 4075 BAY ROAD, SAGINAW, MI 48603-1252

CALHOUN COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT, ATTN: TED HAVENS, 190 E. MICHIGAN AVENUE,
| BATTLE CREEK, MI 49017

CALHOUN COUNTY RO*D COMMISSION, 13300 15 MILE ROAD, MARSHALL, MI 49068
CALHOUN COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSION, 315 W. GREEN STREET, MARSHALL, MI 49068

|
REBECCA FIELDS, SECRETARY

Zﬁ/(iw‘& P ilis %&O 27 /98




A i - e i e T e
Aspen Enterprises, Ltd.
2757 44th, S.W., Suite 306
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49509
Phone (616) 531-9100
FAX (616) 531-9141

January 4, 1994

Mr. Kenneth Kane
327 Oliverda Drive
Sherwood, MI 49089

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter serves as permission for the above-named individual to
apply for a re-zoning of property located at 20144 N. Bedford Road.
The property is being sold to the above person or persons on a land
contract and is owned by Bedford Hills Mobile Village, a Michigan
Limited Partnership.

Sincerely,

ASPEN ENTERPRISES, LTD.

N W =

Robert L. Kramer
Regional Property Manager

RLK/njs
k/ h/ O f\,, &Jn”]_,f.f_ﬂ :F.O"':I-‘
' Notary Public
NANCY J. SHUMATE

NOTARY PUELIC - KSHT CCUNTY, MICH.
MY COMMIZSION EXPIRES 12-19-05

Y \
|




i o




{e) ggngﬂ Sale. If Buyer, without Seller's written con-
sent, which consent may be withheld in Seller's sole discretion,
shall sell, convey, transfer or assign any interest in the
Premises, or | cause or suffer any mortgage, lien or other
encumbrance or any writ of attachment, garnishment, execution or
other legal process to be placed upon the Premises or any interest
therein or any| rents or profits therefrom, which mortgage, lien or
other encumbrance, writ of attachment, execution or other legal
process remai undismissed after thirty (30) days, or if any part
of the Premises or any interest therein shall be transferred by
operation of law, then all or any part of the principal balance and
accrued 1nter§st owing hereunder shall, at the option of Seller,
become immedi]tely due and payable without notice or demand.

(E) Legdal Compliance. Buyer shall comply with all laws,
ordinances, rEguIaEfons, rules and orders affecting its ownership
or use of the |Premises.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Addendum has been executed as
of the date of the Land Contract.

BEDFORD HILLS MOBILE VILLAGE

BY ASPEN PROPERTIES, LTD.,
A General Partner

Its ll.‘e_ Pres m!en"'

AND BY ASPEN GROUP, A General Partner

-

By
A Partner
“Seller”
/_%umgé._%&&_
Kerfneth Kane
"Buyer"

-2-




EXHIBIT A

Commencing at thel Southwest corner of the North 20 acres of the
Southeast 1/4 of {the Southwest 1/4 of Section 22, Town 1 South,
Range B West, lying on the East side of what is known as Battle
Creek - Bedford Road; that is, M-37, thence East 400 feet, thence
North 200 feet; thence West to M-37; thence Southerly along M-37
to place of beginning.

Subject to the rights of the Public and of any governmental unit
in any part therpof taken, used or deeded for street, road or
highway purposes.

Also subject to the reservation of the North 33 feet of subject

premises for future highway purposes as contained in Liber 1017,
Page 198 and Liber 1169, Page 938.




————ra

BEDFQRD WILLS MOBILE VILLAGE, A MICILGAN
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, AS SELLER, AND KENNETH
KANE! AS BUYER, DATED APRIL , 1992 (THE
"mm.:' CONTRACT" )

!

|

ADDEEPUM TO LAND CONTRACT BY AND BETWEEN

19, Additionai Provisions. Notwithstanding any other provision
of this Contracgt to the contrary:

(a) . Assignment. Buyer shall not be permitted to assign, sell
or convey its Snterest in this Contract without the Seller's prior
written consent, which may be withheld in Seller's sole discretion.
No assignment,gsale or conveyance consented to by Seller, however,

shall release $he Buyer from his obligations under the provisions
of this ContraIt unless Seller so releases him in writing.

(b) Condjtion of Premiges. Buyer has inspected the Premises
to his satisfaction and agrees to accept Lhem “AS 1S", in their
present condition. Seller has wmade no representations or
warranties abdut the Premises or their condition not set forth
herein, and Seller assumes no responsibLility as to compliance with
any laws or regulations, federal, state or local, affecting the
Premigses or |the activities to be carried out thereon.
Specifically, Buyer represents and warrants to Seller that it has
been given adequate opportunity to inspect the Premises (or cause
them to be inﬁpected) and evaluate their condition. Buyer waives
any right Buyer, its successors and assigns may have to claim
against Seller!for any liabilities arising in connection with any
environmental defect in the Premises under any environmental law,

ordinance, rulé, order or regulation now or hereafter governing the
Premises.

(c) Expenses. Buyer shall pay to Seller on demand any and
all expenses, fncIuding. without limitation, reasonable attorneys'

fees and legallexpenses. paid or incurred by Seller in collecting
or attempting to collect part or all of the amount owing hereunder
or in protecting and enforcing the rights of and obligations to
Seller under any provision of this Contract, including, without
limitation, tgking any action in any bankruptcy, insolvency or
reorganization proceedings concerning Buyer or foreclosing by ac-
tion or forfeiting this Land Contract, and all such expenses not
paid on demanq shall be added to the balance owing by Seller and
shall bear interest from the date paid or incurred by Seller at the
same rate per annum as the then-current rate payable on the balance
then outstanding hereunder.

(d) Estoppel Certificate. Buyer agrees, at any time and from
time to time, upon not less than fifteen (15) business days' prior
notice from Seller, to execute, acknowledge and deliver to Seller
a statement in writing (8) certifying that this Contract is
unmodified and in full force and effect (or if there have been
wmodiflcationsy—that this—Centract—ie- tn—ful) Force-and effect—as~
modified and skating the modifications); (b) stating the dates to
which the payments and other charges hereunder have been paid by
Buyer; (c) stating whether or not Buyer has knowledge that Seller
is in defasult! in the performance of any covenant, agreement or
condition contained in this Contract, and, if Buyer has knowledge
of such a default, specifying each such default; and (d) stating
the address to which notice to Buyer shall be sent. During the
term of this :Fntract Seller shall, if requested by Buyer, deliver

an estoppel certificate, in the substance and form described above,
relative to the status of this Contract and/or any ground lease,
underlying lease and/or mortgage encumbering the Premises.

/




STATE OF MICHIGAN )

)ss.
COUNTY OF KENT )
on this &' day of _ May , 1992, before me,
a Notary Publ!lc. in and for said County, personally eppesared
rlyn Lantin R to me known to be the
i< e 1" * of ASPEN PROPERTIES, LTD., a Michigen

corporation, |and a partner of ASPEN GROUP, a Michigan
copartnership,| both General Partners of BEDFORD HILLS MOBILE
VILLAGE, a Michigan limited partnership, and acknowledged that he
executed the foregoing instrument as his free act and deed on
behalf of said corporation and partnerships.

TR 6 DEXERIRA )
HOTARY PIBLIC STATE OF PECIIGAN 7/(347254{,4 . &M;n?o_)
KENT COUNTY 7
My COHINISSION EXD. AUG. 15,1993 Notary Public

Kent County, Michigan .
My commission expires: 81593

STATE OF MICHIGAN )

)ss.
COUNTY OF KENT )

On this éﬂ day of _ May , 1992, before me,

a Notary Public, in and for said County, personally appeared
Kenneth Kane, |to me known to be the person named in the foregoing
instrument and acknowledged that he executed the foregoing
instrument as |his free act and deed.

7 6. GEKKINGA . ‘
H nm-'ﬁifmmmm . 77¢ﬂ@{ e& 40_3,6,/04 n?ra/

' LTHT COUNTY H V

HF cmﬁs',&“;xp_ M8, 13,1893 . Notary Public

T i Kent County, Michigan

"* My commission expires: F-/15493

PREPARED BY:

William W. Hall, Esq. -
WARNER, NORCROSS & JUDD

900 Old Kent Building

111 Lyon, N.W.

Grand Rapids,.Michigen 49503-2489

Telephone: (6|16) 459-6121}

| e e e e e
i

—




.

o ter berl iU

Premises

Conveyance

Loan of
Papers
Service of
Nolices

Time of
Essence

Termination

Additlonal
Provisions

8inding
Eflect
Effective
Date

A\t abslract ol title and tax hislory of the Premises certified to s or
A policy of lille Insurance or binder covering lhe Premiges, dated
by _ + pollcy number
and sgrees lo accept as marchantable the Uile now disclosed thereby excepl: —None

14. Upoh full final payment of the principat and interesl of this Conlracl within the lime and the
manner required by lhis Contract, togsther with al) other sums chargeable against the Buyer, and
upon fufl p?rlormance of the covenants and agreements of the Buyer, the Seller shall convey the
Premises to the Buyer or the Buyer's legal representative, successors or assigns by

wg}ggntv deed, subject to easements and restrictions of record and free lrom

- all other encumbrances except those, Il any, as shall have een expressly assumed by the Buyer

and excepl|those, if any, as shail have arigen through the acls of neglects of the Buyer or others
holding through the Buyer. Al the time of delivery of the deed, the Seller will doliver all insurance
polictes mentloned In this Contract proporly assigned Ly the Seiler to the Buyer, and al Setler'’s
expense either an abslract of title certifled from the date of purchase under this Contract lo a date
within thirly{30) days of the dale of the deed or, In the event a policy of litle Insurance has previously
been furnishad, then a litle search to a date within thirty (30) days of the date of the deed.

15. Upof request, the Seller shall deliver the abstrac! or the policy of tille Insurance or binder
lo the Buyef lor a perlod not exceeding thirly (30) days, for which the Buyer shall give a recelpl.

18. Any and all nolices or demands shall be sufllclent when served as follows:

{a) By personal service on the patly or lo a member of the parly’s lamlly or employee of sullable

age and discretion with a request that the notice or demand be personally delivered lo the

par!': or

(b) By dY posiling the notice or demand in tha United States Post Oifice wilh postage lully prepald

by fitst class mall, addressed to the party at the pasty's last known address.

17. It is expressly understood and agreed thal time shall be deemed of the esgence of this Con-
tract. Faﬂutq ol the Saller lo exercise any right upon delauit of the Buyar shall not constitute a walver
of any rlghls, and shall not prevent the Seller from exerclising any rights upon subsequent defaull,

18. The lerm of this Contract shall lerminate upon the dale the lasl payment Is due as sel forth
in paragraph 2 unless il shafl sooner be terminated by lis terms,

19, SEEF..B.LtmthAddeudunL

20. The covenanis and agreements of this Contract shafl bind the helrs, assigns, and successors
of the tespe?llve partles,

21. The partles have signed this Contract in duplicate and it shall be efleclive as of the day and

year flrsl abgve wrlilten. BEDFORD HILLS MOBILE VILLAGE
Wilnesses: BLASBEN.gnOEEmES'—LID..._
1 )argner

A ,genera
L its i\Ji«e.z Prﬁ* ident

| . AND BY ASPEN GROUP,
; General
| : ” ) = er {B}r’ r

STATE OF MICHIGAN /x o gy
: . 8.8, anne ane
COUNTY OF —M‘ } BUYER

onmis____p% doy of May 19 92 . belore me,

8 notery public In and lor sald County, personlly appeared A~ / ;; i _Llant.

« the Seller, to me known lo be the same

person described In and who execuled the Contract and acknowledged thal _¢{. ly o Lgm__*:-r;__
executed flags _hig _free act and deed.

Prepared by: 2 lances o . Lobibe i 2

L 4
Notary Pubiic, L2279 County, Michigan
My commisslon explres;: ___§ -/.5-93

e S LT
HuTAhT FIUE ST% o8 gy

LR noany
IHY COUIISSION £50. ALG, 15,1593
AL




OF SW 1/4, SECTION 22

~

NORTH LINE OF SE 1/4 ,/

O ~/RON STAKE
FENCE

—f—

E8W /9 LINE
SECTION 22

f— 723"

A A A x

WEST  MSASLRED » SOQ29°
\

776.60°

=T

I\ P——

33 EASEMENT FOR
HIGHWAY PURPOSES
L. /163, P, 938,

N s

o

NORTH  200.00°

N \
\_
|

o°
{ . ' 5?0'

ISR77T

\‘n £AST <s00.00'

POINT OF BEGINNING

TOWW I SOUTH, RANGE 8 WEST
LYING EAST OF THE & OF M-37.

DESCRIPTION:

Ccommencing at the Southwest corner of the North 20 acres of the Southeast
1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 22, Town 1 Swuth, Range 8 West, lying
on the East sidé of what is known as Battle Creek - Bedford Road, that is
M-37; thence Ea:st, 400 feet; thence North, 200 feet; thence West to M-37;

thence Southerly along M-37 to place of beginning.

- SUBJECT -to thel rights of the State of Michigan along the Easterly side of
M-37 for hlgh\vdy purposes; and provided further that North 33 feet of parcel -
will be reserved for highway purposes, whenever the area is developed for
platting or building purposes. .

Bedford Township, Calhoun County, Michigan.

e

SOUTHWEST CORNER OF N, 20 ACRE'S OF
SE 1/49 OF SW 1/4 OF SECTION 22

SOUTH LINE OF J

NORTY 20 ACRES

599.88°

SOUTH 174 POST, SECTIOW 22

TOWN | SOUTH, RANGE 8 WEST
BEDFORD TGWNSHIP

CALHOUN COUNTY, MICHIGAN.,

CLIENT:

Aspen Enterprises, Ltd.
2757 44th, S.W. Suite 306

ZH 27

Grand Rapids, Michigan 49509

Robert R. Carr, L.L.S. No. 20704

JOO NO.

92-4269

SCALY ORAWN BY | DATE

"=100' JSD June 26, 1992 -~

SURVEY REPORT

-

ARR & ASSOCIATES
LAND SURVEYING
777 West Gogusac
Battle Creek, Michigan 49015
(616) 953-7778

Y,




.
. . "
; B T t e s Ce e e vemaam eises rews - - L eenne
Q.
s
..w N . .
) .
. .. .
H .o
i L
. i ‘e e
’ . :
. : i :
. ' .
< i i
. ; i .
' 3 T
- i .
o
P .o
. . M . B
m. .
i : .
.




‘e

' LAND CONTRACT
GRAND RARTIS FORM 1O 3

. 1
Tlyis Gouleact, entered inlo on this __ 4 day ot May 1992

between _BEDFORD HILLS MOBILE VILLAGE. a_Michigen liwited
Partiesand  partnership, of 2757 -_44th Streaet., S.W.. Suite 306, Grand _
Addresses Rapids., Michigan 49509 (the “Selter”)

and __Kenne Kane of E
Michigan! 49017

{the “Buyer") upon the following terms and conditions:
Description {. The Seller agraes 1o sell lo the Buyer land In City/Townshlp,
of Premises .&.&-LDDJJ.L_ County, Michigan wilh a street address of

: and legally dédscribed as:

See attached Exhibit A.

together with! all improvements, appurlenances, tenements and hereditaments (the "Premiges”);
but subject to easements and restrictions of record and zoning laws and ordinances aflecting lhe

Price and 2. The Buyer agrees lo purchase the Premises from the Sefler, and to pay a purchase price of
Terms Iwenty-seven Thousand Five Hundred-=sc-=-=c-c-oemccmeo——_. Dollars
($ 22.500 ), of which the sum of _Five Thousandeocceceaax - o
........ e oo m e e e e e oo _ . Doftars ($5000 ) has been pald. The
Buyer agrees: to pay lo the Seller the batance of _Twenty =iwo_Thousand Five _ . _
Jundred=l-eccoce e oo Dollars ($ _22,500______) togelher with
Interest on arjy principal from time to lime unpald, in the loflowing manner: _Equal monthly
installments of principal and interest shall be paid by Buyer to Seller In
Uic amountof Four Tlindzed Dollars (5100) eadh, of more, at Biyer's opkion,
beginning [Ehirty (30) days from the date hiereof and continul;ﬂ on_the same
day of each and every month eafter; provided, however, that thie entire

terest shall be paid by Buyer to Selier on or

g BlISNEY oS ] percent (_10, %) per
annum, from the date hereof .19 . computed
monthly and first deducled from each payment
wilh the remainder applied to principal. Any payment of principal and Interest not pald when due
shall be assessed-a one time late charge of five percent (5%), and In addition shall bear Interest
upon the interest portion of the payment uniil pald al the above staled Contracl interes! rate bul niot
lo exceed ten percent {10%). Both the late charge and the Interest upon inlerest shall be separate
amounts o under this Contract and shall be due and payable immectiately upon the occurrence
ol the delaul| All paymenls shall be made al —8eller'a addreas_abo:

» or wherever otherwise directed by the Seller.
Possesslon 3. The Buyer shall recelve possesslon of the Pramises on the date hereonf .
19 . and shall be entitled to retaln possession only so long as there Is no delaull by Buyer in

carrying out {he lerms and conditlons of this Conlract. Possesslon Is also subject to the following
rights of any tenants in possession: _None

Waste 4. The Buyer shall al all imes matntatn the Premises In the same condition it was In on the date
— — ~« —— —_olgiving .pos?ess!on,reasonab!a_wcar and toar excepled, and the Buyor shall not commil.or.guller
any other person to commil waste or, wilhout Ihe consest of the Seller in wiiting, remove, change
or demolish the Improvements on the Premises in a way which may diminish Seller's secwifly.
§. The Buyer shall pay nil thxes and special assessmenls upon the Premises which shall
become due and payable aller the date of this Conliact before they become stibject to penaiiles,
and shafl produce evidence of lhe paymenl 1o the Seller on demand.
Other tax provisions: _Taxes ghall be_paid_and prorated_as_ provided._
in_. e Contract between the parties

Taxes

Insurance 6. The Byyer shall oblaln and keep in lorce fire and extended coverage insurance in {tre name
of the Sefler covering (he bulldings and Improvements now or herealler placed on the Prepiises with
a loss payable clause or other endorsement making the proceeds payable lo the Seller and Buyer
as (helr res:,:cllve interest may appear, with Insurers salisfaclory to the Sefter In an amount nol

less than the: Insurable value of the Premises, and shall deliver coples of the insurance pollcles to

voas the Sefler with premlum pald.




Dispasition
of Insurance
Proceeds

tnsurance
aend/or
Tax Dalault

Seller's
Right 1o
Mortgage

Seller to
Perform
Prior Land
Contract

Enforcement
on Delaull

Assignment

Buyer's
Acceptance
of Title and
Premises

7. In case of loss of damage as a resull of which Insirance proceeds are available In an amount
sulficlont 16 repalr or rebuild the Premises, Buyer has the rigit to elecl to use the insinance moceeds
to repalr or rebuild. In order 1o elect to exercise the right, Buyer must glve Seller wrlllen nolice ol
the election within 60 days of the loss or damage. [l the election Is made, the insurance proceeds
shall be used lor that purpose. In the event the Inswranca moceeds are not sulllclent to repah o
rebuitd thal Premises, Buyer may elect to use the proceeds to repair or rebuild by giving wrillen
notice of the election within 60 days of lhe loss or damage, and along with lhe notice, deposit with
Seller an amount sulficient to provide for full payment of the repair and rebuilding. If the eleclion, and
deposil if required, are nol timely made, the Insurance proceeds shall be appiled on this Contract.
If the Insurance proceeds exceed the amouni required for repalring and rebuliding, the excess shafl
be appilediilrst loward the sallslaction of any existing defaulls under the terms of this Contracl, and
then as a prepayment upon the principa! balance owing, wilhoul penatly, nolwithslanding any other
provision !o the contrary. The prepayment shall not defer the lime lor payment of any remalning
payments lequited under paragmph 2. Any surplus of proceeds In excess of the balance owing on
this Conlragt, shall be paid to Buyer.

8. In cnse ol fatlure of the Buyer to oblain, maintain, or doliver policles of Insurance or to pay
laxes or speclal assessments payable by the Buyaer, the Seller may:

(e) Pay the Insurance premiums, laxes or speclal agssessments and add them to the unpald

balance on the contracl, or

{(b) Pa / the Insurance premtums, laxes or special assessments and treal Buyer's {alture to pay
lhern as a defaull, or

(c) No!i pay the Insurance premlums, laxes or special nssassments and treal Buyer's fallure lo
pay them as a defaull.

9. Seller's tight lo place a mortgnge on the Premises, or renew or amend any oxisting morigage,

is subject jo the loltowing limilatlons:

(a) The aggregale amount dire on all outslanding morlgagos shall nol, at any time, he arealer
than the unpaid principal of this Conlract;

(b) The aggregate paymenis of principal and Interest required In any one year under the new
or renewal morlgage or morlgages shall nol ‘exceed those required tider this Contracl;

(c) The morlgage or morigages shall not be amended to extend the lerm beyond the length of
|hls Conlract;

(d) The Seller shall glve lo tha Buyer writlen notice of the execulion of any motlgage or renewal,
conlaining the name and address of the mortgagee, the amcunt and rale of interest on the
morlgage, the due date of payments and malurily of the principal;

(e) The Seller covenants to meet the payments of princlpal and Interest as they mature on any
mortgage now or hereallar placed upon the Premises and produce evidence of payment lo
{ha Buyer on demand; and

() In case the Seller shail dofaull upon any mortgage, the Buyer shall have the right 1o do the
acls or make the paymenis necessary to cure the defaull and shall be relmbursed by re-

ing credil to apply on the payments due or lo beceme due on this Contract,

When hte Conlract payments have reduced the amount due to the amount of the morlgage
indebtedness, the Buyer shall bn entitied lo demand and recelve the deed hereinaller menlionexi,
subject to the morlgage indebtedness which the Buyer shall assume and agree o pay; provided
that thd nigrigage by ils 1&mis dbas Aot brohiblt assumpiton.

10. N, pl the Uime this Conlrnct Is execuled, the Seller Is purchasing the Premises on a land
conlracl, the Setler covenants and agrees lo meel all obligations of thal contracl as they malure
and produce evidence thereol to the Buyers on demand. If the Seller shall default on any prior land
conlracl CL igations, the Buyer may cure the defaull and any payments by the Buyer shafl be
crediled on the sums fitsl due on this Contract,

Whene‘ er lhe sum due and owing on this Conlract is redyced to the amount owing 1pon the
prlor land contract by which the Sefler is purchasing the Premises, and i the Buyer Is nol in defaull,
the Buyer ‘shall be entilled 1o demand and receive an assignment of Seller's right, lille, and interest
tn and to ﬁha prior land contract, provided thal the Buyer shall assumae and pay lhe prior land con-
tract, and provided lurther that the prior land contract doas not prohibit assignment.

11, I the Buyer shatl fail to perform any of the covenants of conditions contained in this Contract
on or belare the dale on which the performance Is requlred, the Seller may:

{a) give the Buyer a wrlilen notlce specilying Ihe default and inlorming the Buyor that it the
defaull conlinues for a period of filleen days aller service-of the notice that the Seller will_.
without turther notice declare the enlire balance due and payable, and proceed rccording
to the common law or the stalules of the State of Michigan; or
nol declare the entire batance due and payable, and proceed according lo the common law
or the slatutes of the State of Michigan including bul nol limited: lo the right of Seller to de-
clare a lorleiture In consequence ol the nonpayment of any monay required lo be paid
under (i Contracl or any other breach of the Contract, but in the evenl the Sefler elects to
proceed under the sub-paragraph the Seller shall give Ihe Buyer a wrillen notice of torleiture

specilying the default which has occurred and shall give the Buyer a period of !Illeen days
atlet gervice of the notice of forfelture to cure the default.

12. Elther parly may asslign, sell, or convey an Interest In this Contract, bul shall Immediately
give wtm;n nolice lo the other party of the aclion, which nolice shall give the name anﬂ address of
the new platly

No essignment, sale, or conveyance, shall release the Buyer Irom obligallons under the provi-
slons of ihis Contract unless Seflor releases the Buyer In wriling.

13. The Buyer acknowledges having been previcusly advised lo lequesl an altorney al law lo
examine gither;

An abstracl of title and tax history of the Premises cerlified to sor

A policy of lille Insurance or binder covering the Premises, dated
by . pollcy number
and agrees lo accepl as merchanlable the tille now disclosed thereby except:

(b,

<

None




STATE OF MICHIGAN

TRANSPORTATION
COMMISSION

BARTON W. LA BELLE
RICHARD T. WHITE ,
ROBERT M. ANDREWS JOHN ENGLER, GOVERNOR

JACK L. GINGRASS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
IRVING J. RUBIN 1501 EAST KILGORE ROAD, KALAMAZOO, MICHIGAN 48001-6300
CHARLES W. YOB PHONE: (616) 343-3054 FAX NO.: (616) 343-3183

LM 71 @021 PATRICK M. NOWAK, DIRECTOR

January 3, 1994

Kenneth Kane
327 Oliverda Dr. .
Sherwood, MI 49089

Mr. Kane:

This letter shall serve as confirmation of our telephone conversation
12-28-93, regarding the construction of a commercial driveway on M-37 in
Bedford Township. -

Upon review of your site plan A, permit will be issued you for this drive in
accordance with the adm1n1strat1ve rules of Public Act 200 of the Public Acts

of 1969.
k_,zggggagii?
G.D. Rapp
Dist. Const. Permit Technician
GDR/ct

u’{

i
i



f- 3 ~ 94

N
|
J

HRED BY
k‘ DATE

Zhe o fealth ,_.ﬁe/(gc'?’YTme‘MT

A9 s

A ﬂecOYd- o v Hevom (7 (0/0>/ .

o £ A
T4

A >L L. s 7‘;17/9 537,07—/(_.5}/,572»7_

e~/ /q"f

<

L)L//(‘:!?f

7.0 7253 = A

Pe ~m

T

/7[—,-,/£D v _4 47/

OTO 78 PDe velopgeq]

Aloa <

/
A.s 4

ool Tints Colf HeolThie T,

Fo~v=-~S Qe d/%/

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

execulive 28




29

30

-

a2

33

34

36

a7

38 .

39

40

41

42

43

45

T 46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

85

56




= | A e v
a < ./g oS 1 ;
° N
B S
.. =X
033 -0 10- ¢lé ? &~
13.99A o ;',
621-005-01| O3} -005-04 N§
1A~ B 74 @ o
(e

OR2-0//-0c¢

\_Q
>

822-422-03

g’ @ 43-; Y B s | R |

l 622-022-00

LA (20) 90 A

.-; ‘:.n_' P
G253,

‘\‘ - -—
f-‘if p21.02]-00
B oo

TR
t b Y IA_
§ !
ﬁ" )
s 2
v o dyoa
Q
4]
3 ). DA = A2aE 5
- (ﬁ.‘y
o |
) "
9
N I
VW |s
<) \?
: oy
ny
0

-AGRIC)LTURAL

" COUNTY CALHOUN y
| Low Delysiry TOWNSHIP _BEDFORD CHARTER
“MED DENSITY RANGE T1S - RBW _
varll- 0O PEN SPACE SEC.?E. 10N 2 c
. e [ /] / i
27 oo g sl W 13 dTeid 44
/ ') i'(!‘:{ (v etk alyel. ! O




K ‘.' e Ce er—m——— .= = e e mra e Ce - j;{ 7Q f [g ”{ _‘:.

ke L
B

AR

T

Priv dey

FarGe

.
. -
B
S —— — c———— — - . - - -
— - U, S PO e e e . — e el - —-— SR
. e v ce mdmeam . . .o - . -
L e e - e ——— . ——a - _——— e -
o mee A e eiieaa e mseammevem e s o - - e s .




- " - . e - = a a earm oy me oee - ~ . - . - - e -- -— - pa— - . - [ - :
" - et e e e . 04 o' = paeem
. — - caeeiame e om e iems e cmre . w—— com ————. s et e —— e e . + r——
"

.

. [y
K e e et S e e e— vem - - - aea - - e e e el e e et - b e — T e - —————

J

- ——————

2ovey

ASF #vdg

™~

X3

Gl 52y N

e o ae

Fance

=3 e e w P wS= amneas
e g o e S S S

facid

vedaumro L in

" ees cmide *

N - \M....L...»a B vs.b.vwwnah.-
- . % bef d ALY | e




!
i

PROCEEDINGS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF BEDFORD

Thursday, October 13, 1994

Minutes

i
Call to Order

1.
Supefvisor Armstrong called ‘the meeting to order.
2. Pledge of .Allegiance to the Flag
|
Audi?nce and board members recited the Pledge of
Allegiance to the Flag.
3. Roll Call |
Present: Ann Armstrong, Supervisor; Tom Sprau, Clerk;
* Nancy J. Bartok, Treasurer; John Skaggs,
+ Trustee Alberta Duck, Trustee; Phil Gehrman,
Trustee
Excused: Richard Harvey, Trustee
s . AN
4. Approval of the September 8, 1994 and September 19, 1994
Minutes !
Moved by ﬁrustee Skaggs, supported by Treasurer Bartok,
resolved by the Board of Trustees of the Charter Township
of Bedford to approve the September 8, 1994 and
September (19, 1994 Minutes, as submitted.

Supefvisor Armstrong asked if there were any deletions
or correction on the Minutes. There were none. Unanimous
voice votﬂ. Motion carried.

|
S. Special Orber of Business
None !
6. Communications and Resolutions

(1) September 6, 1994 - correspondence to Supervisor
ArmstFong from John Schmidt, Associate Attorney
General, U.S. Department of Justice, referencing
applications that did not receive grant awards under
last year's Police Hiring Supplement Program are now
being: reconsidered for funding under Phase 1 of the

Justice Department's new COPS (Community Oriented

1,



PoliJing Services) Program.

(2) October 10, 1994 - correspondence to Supervisor
Armstrong from Michael Nofs, Chairman of the Calhoun
Countly Board of Commissioners, referencing appointment
of Supervisor Armstrong to the Application Review and
Recommendation Committee pertaining to the Road
Commilssion.

Supervisor Armstrong reported on the correspondence.
'

Citizen's [Time

Mrs. [Hayes, 22000 Waubascon Road, inquired about the
motorcycle club and asked about police protection.

Superivisor Armstrong noted that Attorney Norlander has
not gotten back, and there is police protection in Bedford
During the day and afternoon, Monday through Friday. The
state polilce and county sheriff's Department cover from
11:00 at gight until 7:00 in the morning from Monday
through Friday, and Bedford has 24-hour coverage from the
state polﬂce and county sheriff's department on Saturday
and Sunday.

Sheriff Roberts spoke on the coverage from the

sheriffs qepartment. N

Mrs. Fisher spoke on millage for the police department
and lay oﬁfs.

Supervisor Armstrong noted that the residents of
Bedford do have police coverage.

b
Mr. Mike Foster commented on the property taxes.

Reports oﬁ Committees

(a) Finance Committee

Res.

10-13-94-50 Moved by Treasurer Bartok, supported by
Trustee SKaggs, resolved by the Board of Trustees of the
Charter Township of Bedford to approve payment of bills
listed by Clerk Sprau.

Supexrvisor Armstrong asked if there were any questions
on the bills.

Trustee Skaggs inquired on the Parson's bill.
Clerk Sprau noted that the bill was pertaining to the

brakes on |[Fire Truck 533. There was more discussion.
Roll call: Skaggs, yes; Armstrong, yes; Sprau, yes;

2.




Bartok, yés- Gehrman, yes; Duck, yes; Harvey, excused - 6
yes, 0 no, 1l excused. Motion carried.

(b) Public Health and Safety Committee
I

Truséee Skaggs reported on the police and fire
activities for the month of September.

(c) Building and Grounds Commit'tee

Res. ’
10-13-94-51 Moved by Trustee Duck, supported by
Treasurer |[Bartok, resolved by the Board of Trustees of the
Charter Tawnship of Bedford to approve an amendment of the
Charter Township of Bedford Master Plan to change the
following i{described area from residential to commercial for
future land use:

A stryip running North along the East side of
Bedford Road from P Drive N to the Northern
Boundary of Property 13 04 022 020 01

(584 Bedford Road) and

A strip running North, on the East ‘side of
Bedfokd Road from the NortRern Boundary of
Property 13 04 027 006 02 (}1 Morgan Road) to
P Drive North.

Superyvisor Armstrong explained where the property was
located.

Trustee Skaggs inquired about the county planning
commission;

Super%isor Armstrong noted that the county approved
it.

Roll call:| Skaggs, yes; Armstrong, yes; Sprau, yes;
Bartok, yes; Gehrman, yes; Duck, yes; Harvey, excused - 6
yes, 0 no,;l excused. Motion carried.

Res. | '
10-13-94-52 Moved by Trustee Duck, supported by
Treasurer Bartok, resolved by the Board of Trustees of the
Charter Township of Bedford to rezone from AA -
Agricultural to CS - Community Service Commercial the
following described property:

Bedford Township, Section 22, T1S-R8W Commencing at
SW Corner of North 20 acres of SE 1/4 of SW 1/4 of Sec
22, lying|on the east side of Bedford Road (M-37), TH
E 400 ft,|N 200 ft, W to M-37, Sly alg M-37 to BEG.

3.



2 ACRES M/L

Also known as: 584 & 20144 Bedford Road
Kenneth Kane - oOwner

To allow Kane's Electrical contracting business to move to
that lopation, as approved by the Charter Township of
Bedford| Planning Commission at their July 18, 1994
Meeting:.

Subervisor Armstrong asked if there were any
questions on the motion. There were none.
Roll call: Duck, yes; Skaggs, yes; Armstrong, yes; Sprau,
yes; Bartok, yes; Gehrman, yes; Harvey, excused - 6 yes, 1
excusedf 0 no. Motion carried.

(da) Legislative and Intergovernmental Relations Committee

Trﬁ'tee Skaggs inquired if the County filed a second
suit against the State of Michigan asking for funding for
the county court system.

10.

11.

12,

Commissioner Mike Nofs, Chairperson of the Calhoun
County Board of Commissioners, noted that was true. He
explained in detail the reasons for the law suit. There
was dispussion on Solid Waste and county business.

Trustee Skaggs spoke onEESIid Waste.

Unfinished Business

None

Petitions and New Business

None

Trustees Personal Privilege
[

Supervisor Armstrong noted that she would like to
thank the fire department and the volunteers and the fire
auxiliary for the participation for "Fire Prevention
Week". | She noted that the candy bars are selling very
well. '

Citizenl's Time

Ms. Bess Jordan, 20211 Collier Avenue, asked
Treasurer Bartok what the financial status is at present.

-

4.




Treasurer Bartok noted there was an excess of
$300,000400, but one of the CDs will have to be cashed.

Ms. |Bess Jordan spoke on the police officers that
were laid off and the unemployment that will have to be
paid by Bedford. Ms. Jordan mentioned that a maintenance
employee was on suspension with pay.

Supervisor Armstrong noted that we have been through
this and lwe have been through this. She explained that
this boaxd had anticipated the 'Tay offs to be January 1 of
this yeay. The board postponed it. We put a millage
question |out there in August; that was turned down. She
noted that the officers and employees should have been
laid off |at that time. She noted that we have put another
millage request for the November Ballot. She explained
that the |board wanted to give the residents the police
protectign as long as we could. Supervisor Armstrong noted
that a mgintenance employee is on suspension with pay by
advice oﬁ legal council.

Ms. |Bess Jordan commented again on the lay offs of
the police officers. There was more discussion.

Trustee Gehrman commented on the various issues.

Firq Chief Mc Guire noted that the fire department
answers the calls, and it is hQg wash that we are running
up and den nilly-willy, becauge every alarm call that has
been resgonded to, is documented by a state fire report.
There was more discussion.

There was more discussion on the lay offs and
unemployment.

Mr. [Foster noted that he is thinking positively about
the propasals passing. He wanted to know if the millage
will be used for what it is designated for.

Supervisor Armstrong noted that is correct.

Mrs. Ann Booth commented that she used to be
on the Bedford Fire Department for almost ten years. She
noted that she has been a volunteer and first responder
for Bedford. She noted that it seemed to her that if the
people would get together and quit fighting this board, we
would get something done. She noted that all this is
referencﬂng Bess. Many of the board members were here on
this boand 12 years ago, some were not. There is one in
the crowd here. The one that is not sitting on this board
now, is primarily in Mrs. Booth's opinion, is one of the
reasons ‘hy this township is in the financial state that
it is. She noted that she is for one sick and tired of
picking this board apart. They are doing the best they
can. They have stated that they have held off as long as
they cou%d to lay these police officers off. She noted

5.



that she is! very concern about leaving her property. She
commented that she is very concern. She also noted that
she is very! sick and tired of hearing everything being
picked apar%. Mrs. Booth noted to Ms. Jordan that her
husband is &ho you hear that goes out at 2:00 o'clock in
the morning| freely as a first responder to pull people out
of trees. She noted that before anybody around here
starts running their chop maybe they better get out there
in the publﬁc to find out what is going on.

Ms. Bess Jordan noted that she would just like to say
this, she dpes not have to come down here for a lecture.
She noted that she has her rights, and she is a citizen of
Bedford. She noted that if Mrs. Booth wants to take her
on they can go out there instead of taking other people's
time. She noted that she is dealing strictly in business
and strictly in figures. She noted that she asked pointed
questions. | She wants answers to them.

Mrs. Fisher noted that no one here is picking the
board apart.

Mrs. Bucklin commented on the taxes. She suggested
that the people hold fund raisers.

Superviisor Armstrong noted that the fire department
holds fund raisers all the time, and Supervisor Armstrong
noted that fhe is going to annougse a fund raiser tonight.

Clerk Sprau noted that he has one comment to make on
the $300,000.00 figure. He noted that if you take the
audit report from Plante and Moran, there is $83,000.00 in
the audit report that was due for deferred compensation
and everything for the end of the planed year you do
not have $3/00,000.00 to play with,.

Trustee Skaggs spoke on the letter referencing the
propositio%s for the millage for police and fire.

Superqisor Armstrong noted that the letters will be
sent out before the election, referencing the

propositioﬂs.

Trustee Skaggs noted that he was the only board
member that voted against the lay offs at the last board
meeting. He noted that he would like to explain that vote.
He noted that he is not apologizing for any vote that he
made. He noted that he has sat here long enough. He has
broad shouaders and it does not bother him one way or
another. e noted that the people elected him to have an
objective and an open mind. He came to the meeting last
month to see what the people had to say. He discussed the
matter at length. Trustee Skaggs noted that he hopes
whatever tHe outcome of this vote is, whether it is passed
or not we can get together as neighbors and friends and
resolve th%s issue. He noted the problems aren't going

6.



away; we! are going to have to deal with them.

Trustee Duck noted that she wanted to say one thing
to the pass board and the present board; it is a shame
that we did not foresee this problem years ago. It took a
long timé to get where we are at. She noted that some of
these CD$ should have been held on to and not balance the
budget e#ery year by using that money. It has been a hard
way to go and now everyone has to pay for it. She noted
that it is not a good feeling for anybody to know that the
police department is not out there.

Mrs. Bucklin noted that the federal government could
not make |it, so they passed it down to tha state, and the
state pagsed it down to the locals.

Trugstee Duck noted that is a true statement

Thege was more discussion.

!

13. Announcements by the Chair, Chairpersons or Township
Officials

Supervisor Armstrong announced that the Fire
Auxiliary is holding a spaghetti supper November 12- 1994,
and they are planning a Christmas party for employees and
residents| on the first of Deceq?er. She noted that there
are candy| bars for ‘sale. This is all part of the fund
raisers.

Ann Booth announced that the Fire Auxiliary is holding
a meeting' Thursday, October 27, 1994, Fire Station 2, that
would like to join our auxiliary to raise money for our
fire department is welcome. She noted that we need your
help and your support.

1l4. Adjournmeﬁt
|

Moved by ?rustee Skaggs and supported by Trustee Gehrman
to adjourT. Unanimous voice vote.

izabgth Ann Armstrohg, Supervisor (!)

‘T%omas Spraﬁz Clerk




Charter Township of Bedford
115 S, ULDRIKS DRIVE
BATTLE CREEK, MICHIGAN 49037-1165

Rezoning Application Spe@
Zoning Amendment Sub-divisior/plat review

ﬁthme: S“, Slde Tcug\‘ %:S&)ans LLe DRA Safe and s@_l\d&l’ l/ans

City: ﬁaﬁle__a;ea& State: /M T Zipcode: HGD31
Phone: %9 -G [%-OTH1 email: Mﬂdﬁt&nﬁi@uihwm

Signature: ,;4'/( Mw pae: 4/5/03a
Applicant is: Owner Contractor

Owner Name: C.DH fHo[c{lr\oR LLC

Address:e2 13 b 1. Counts, Line Road

City: Bugusta ' State: _M.1T. Zip code:
| ah O v

Phone: -
1ty ) et

email:

‘net

Date: ¥-5 2033

Signature:
&

1 agree that the statements made above are true, and if found not to be true, any zoning permit that may be issued may be void.
Further, | agree to comply with the conditions and regulations provided with any permit that may be issued. Further, I agree
the permit that may be issued is with the understanding that the property will be in full compliance with all applicable sections
of the Charter Township of Bedford Zoning Ordinance. Further, [ agree to notify the Zoning Administrator of the Charter
Township of Bedford for inspection before the start of construction and when locations of proposed uses are marked on the
ground. Further, | agree to give permission for officials of the Charter Township of Bedford, the County and the State of
Michigan to enter the property subject to this permit application for purposes of inspection.

|

Signature: Date:

Project Location/address: 310 Custey Drive Podtle CraeK; MZ. 4937
Parcel Number: z?

%Janationofrequest:}___!!lg;dg t Used Q'_@F}Q‘g sales T service,
This _is 10 allay Vehele Sales +hat we have

e ini+tne ;1:_)_.[%;), area

TO BE COMPLETED BY TOWNSHIP:

Date Received & accepted: DLf/ b5/ A3
Parcel Number: 04-089 - 20£-09

ATION FEE IS NOT REF




Charter Township of Bedford
115 S. Uldriks Drive
Battle Creek, MI 49037-1165
Phone: 269-968-6917 Fax: 269-965-0908
www.bedfordchartertwpmi.gov

April 20, 2022

Re:  public hearing for 13-04-029-008-09
310 Custer Drive

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing has been scheduled for Tuesday, May 24, 2022, at
6:30 PM for considering an application for conditional use for the parcel known as 13-04-029-
008-09, 310 Custer Drive. This conditional use request is to allow for new & used vehicle sales
and service of vehicles that have been outfitted in the cargo area. This will be an in-person
meeting at Bedford Charter Township located at 115 S. Uldriks Drive, Battle Creek, Michigan,
49037.

A map of this area, along with the application and any pertinent data, will be available in the
Bedford Township office for review by any interested party during regular business hours,
Monday-Thursday, 7:30 AM to 12 Noon and 12:30 PM to 4:30 PM.

If you wish to participate in the public hearing please attend the public hearing on Tuesday,
May 24, 2022, at 6:30 PM. If you have questions or concerns, you may reach me at 269-965-
9096 or email me at kara@bedfordchartertwpmi.gov.

Sincerely,

Koara D

Building & Zoning Administrator/ Deputy Supervisor
Bedford Charter Township

Phone: 269-965-9096

Email: kara@bedfordchartertwpmi.gov

115 S. Uldriks Drive

Battle Creek, MI 48037

www.bedfordchartertwpmi.gov



Charter Township of Bedford
Zoning Review
115 S. Uldriks Drive
Battle Creek, M1 49037-1165
Phone: 269-968-6917

Date: Monday, May 23, 2022
Address: 310 Custer Dr. Suite A
Owner: CDH Holdings, LLC.
Parcel Number: 04-029-008-09
Acreage: 1.883 Acres / 82,023 sf.

Lot Width: Minimum lot area shall be one (1) acre or 43,560 square feet, and the minimum lot width
shall be one hundred fifty feet (150’). The lot width for this property is 250 feet.

Lot Coverage: 25 % is allowable with Commercial. Currently at 13%.

Zoning District: C - Commercial

Required Setbacks:

Front — Not less than thirty-five feet (35’). The property setback is greater than 35 feet.

Side — Least width of either yard shall not be less than twenty feet (20’), except in the case of a corner
lot or parcel where the side yard on the road or street-side shall not be less than thirty-five feet (35’).
The property side setback is greater than 20 feet.

Rear — Not less than twenty feet (20’). The property’s rear setback is greater than 20 feet.
Conditional Use Specific Design Standards —

% The principal and accessory buildings and structures shall not be located within one
hundred feet (100’) of any residential use or district.

%+ All equipment and activities associated with vehicle repair operations, except those in
incidental use, such as air hoses, shall be kept within an enclosed building.

%+ Inoperative vehicles left on the site shall be stored within an enclosed building orin an
area screened by an opaque fence not less than six (6) feet in height. Such a fence shall
be continuously maintained in good condition. This area shall be paved with asphalt or
concrete, and shall be no larger than five thousand (5,000) square feet.

%+ Storage of vehicle components and parts, trash, supplies, or equipment outside of a

building is prohibited, except in designated and approved storage areas as outlined in

subsection 4.



% Access driveways shall be located at least one hundred feet (100’) from the nearest
right-of-way line of any intersecting street or seventy-five feet (75’) from the nearest
edge of any other driveway.

« Where adjoining residentially zoned or used property, buffer or greenbelt shall be
provided along the nonresidential property line. 8. The lot area used for parking shall be
paved, graded, and drained to dispose of all surface water, free from ponding, and not

harmful to adjacent property owners.

Greenbelt Buffer - 1. A “Greenbelt Buffer” shall be provided in accordance with the regulations specified
in SECTION 14.07. 2. A use or structure on any lot in this district fronting a public road, street, or way
shall provide in addition to and as an integral part of any site development, on the front yard, a
landscaped strip of land twenty feet (20’) or more in-depth; such landscaped strip to be defined and
designed to provide access to the lot and separate off-street parking areas from the public right-of-way.
This property is surrounded by Commercial Zoned Properties.

Conditional Use & Parking: Automobile or Machinery Sales and One (1) space for each two (200)
hundred Service Garages square feet of showroom floor area plus two (2) spaces for each service bay
plus one (1) space for each two (2) employees on the maximum shift — Off-Street Parking spaces
required would be 31 spaces. The spaces available at the property are greater than 31.

The Planning Commission may stipulate additional standards to promote health, safety, and welfare
to the public.

Proposed Project: Simple Touch Designs LLC would like to get a Commercial Conditional Use for
310 Custer Dr, 04-029-008-09, to allow for and regulate new & used vehicle sales and service.

Determination: The Zoning Reyiew for this project is approved.

F H Wyﬂ ﬁ\

Kara Dougherty

Building & Zoning Administrator



RECEIPT NUMBER

00042524

BEDFORD CHARTER TOWNSHIP

BATTLE CREEK, MI 49037 310 CUSTER DR STE A
Ph: 2699659096 Fax: BATTLE CREEK, MI 49037
05/23/2022

Permit PC22009 { CONDITIONAL USE APPLI CONDITIONAL USE APLLICATION F $ 500.00

: Cash
Check $ 500.00
Credit
TransferredVMﬂ




Charter Township of Bedford
115 S. ULDRIKS DRIVE
BATTLE CREEK, MICHIGAN 49037-1165

Rezoning Application Special/Conditional Use
oning Amendment Sub-division/plat review

Applicant Name: C/L &’&aﬂ‘" Jv\vvf(‘wdfr [ -
Address: __ 727 £ < e

City: fAehleaad State: 1/ Zip code: §7623
Phone: __.2¢9- (/& - 2Y 76 email: _Aiijus Lo iy pstan 22 Fasas Lo c o
Signature: /Z A EZ—""" s Date: (// o /D 2
. < -
Applicant is:@juie_r) Lessee Contractor
Owner Name: - .
Address: Cav”
City: ol State: Zip code:
Phone: email:
Signature: Datc:

I agree that the statements made above are true, and if found not to be true, any zoning permit that may be issued may be void.
Further, | agree to comply with the conditions and regulations provided with any permit that may be issued. Further, | agree
the permit that may be issued is with the understanding that the property will be in tull compliance with all applicable sections
of the Charter Township of YB;Efm’d Zoning Ordinance. Further, | agree to notify the Zoning Administrator of the Charter
Township of Bedford for inspection before the start of construction and when locations of proposed uses are marked on the
ground. Further, | agree to give permission for officials of the Charter Township of Bedford. the County and the State of

Michigan to enter thgproperty rubjecl to this permit application for purposes of inspection.
/ A — " Date: _ % / (4 /} *

(’/

Signature:

Project Location/address: __ 246t |Naubaseon jiak , B ptile prcel Ay 45937
Parcel Number: IOL;/, D20 — Ot — DO

. Explanatio ofrequgt: éo .me 3 Zo iy \Lp [?,c‘[ﬂh Tipd
m cza;?g,,: 2 ne abli 3o s)m.‘:} J,mrrf A

TO BE COMPLETED BY TOWNSHIP:

Date Received & accepted: (2522%{ 2&\ StafT nmn%%w\
Parcel Number: 0¢/= 03{p~ OG5 = OO Hearing Date:

APPLICATION FEE 1S NOT REFUNDABLE




Charter Township of Bedford
Zoning Review
115 S. Uldriks Drive
Battle Creek, MI 49037-1165
Phane: 269-968-6917

Date: Monday, May 23, 2022
Address: 264 Waubascon Rd
Owner: SR Select Investments LLC
Parcel Number: 04-026-025-00

Acreage: 4.830 Acres / 210,395 sq. ft. Lot Area - Where a lot is not so served by public water & sewer, there shall be
provided a minimum of fifteen thousand (15,000) square feet of lot area for each single-family dwelling unit and thirty
thousand (30,000) square feet of lot area for each two-family dwelling unit. The minimum lot area for all other buildings
and structures shall be two (2) acres.

Lot Coverage: 1.38% Coverage / RB Med Lot Coverage - The maximum lot coverage shall not exceed twenty percent
(20%).

Lot Width- The minimum lot width for lots served with a central water supply system and a central sanitary sewage
system shall be seventy feet (70’). Otherwise, the minimum lot width shall be ninety feet (90’). The width of this
property is over 300 ft.

Zoning District: AA Agr / Proposed Rezoning to RB Med Density Residential
Required Setbacks:
Front - Not less than twenty-five feet (25'). This property has 26 feet for the front setback.

Side — Side Yards - Least width of either yard shall not be less than eight feet (8'), but the sum of the two side yards shall
not be less than twenty feet (20'); except in the case where the side yard on the road or street-side shall not be less than
twenty-five feet (25'). This property has 46 feet on the east side yard and over 100 feet on the west side yard.

Rear — Not less than thirty feet (30'). This property has over 100 feet of rear setback.

Proposed Use: The applicant would like to have the property rezoned from Agricultural to Medium Density Residential.
The applicant would like to be able to split the properties into two lots since the shape is irregular, the proposed split
would work and be lawful if the property was rezoned to the Medium Density Residential.

Determination: The property is surrounded by agricultural and medium-density residential properties. The property
meets the zoning ordinances for RB Med Density. The Master Plan does support the rezoning to RB Med since there is
already RB Med surrounding this property.

Kara Dougherty

Building & Zoning Administrator



